
Budget Workshop 5:00 p.m. 
Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

BUDGET WORKSHOP 5:00 p.m. 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ADOPT AGENDA 

4. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) 
A. Approve July 20, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Monthly List of Claims 
C. Adopt Resolution 2021-10 accepting the updated LSCVFD Membership By-Laws 
D. LMC Liability Coverage Waiver 

Tuesday, July 20th, 2021 
Lakeland City Hall 

E. Adopt Resolution 2021 - 11 amending Car Lot ordinance Chapter 110, Business Licensing, Section 110.21 

5. AGENCY REPORTS 
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet 
B. Fire Department Report - In Packet 
C. Animal Control Report- In Packet 
D. Building Permit Report -Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet 
E. Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard - SEH - In Packet 
F. Public Works/Water Department Report - People Service- In Packet 
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting , LLC - In Packet 
H. Financial Report- Roger Schanus - Carlson SV - In Packet 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 

7. PUBLIC HEARING - (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing) 

A. Variance from Impervious Surface Maximum at 801 Quentin Avenue South, Lakeland, Minnesota 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action on Variance Application from Impervious Surface Maximum at 801 Quentin Ave 

South 
B. Discussion and Action on Personnel Committee Meeting with Acting City Clerk 
C. Discussion on RFP for assessment of City Hall 

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS 

11. ADJOURN 



city of 

[L� 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

AGENDA ITEM 

4A 

1 uc::,uay 1 uu1y L.v\.11, -"'- , 

Lakeland City Hall 

City Council Present: Mayor Joe Paiement, Council Member Doug Sand, Council Member Mike Thron, Council 
Member Robert Craggs & Council Member Pat Rivers 

City Staff Present: Acting City Clerk Michelle Elsner & City Attorney Dave Snyder 

Via Zoom: Financial Consultants Kim Guyer & Roger Schanus Zoning Administrator Jennifer Haskamp, Engineer 
Erik Henningsgard 

1. CALL TO ORDER 6:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- Recited

3. ADOPT AGENDA Council Member Rivers made a motion to adopt the agenda. Seconded by Council Member
Sand all ayes motion carries.

4. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) Mayor Paiement made a motion to
adopt the consent agenda after pulling item 4C for review. Seconded by Council Member Thron, all ayes motion carries

A. Approve June 15
th

, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims
C. Adopt Resolution 2021-09 Terminating the Local Covid 19 Emergency- This item was pulled because of a
decision needed to be made in regards to if the council is going to continue using zoom as a tool for meetings.
Mayor Paiement made a motion to cancel the local Covid 19 Emergency and allow for the use of zoom to
continue for the Council meetings. Seconded by Council Member Sand, all ayes motion carries.

5. AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet - Officer Blair joined us at City Hall this evening he had questions

about the parking regulations at the North end of town. Council Member Sand is concerned over 
cars ignoring stop signs within the City Limits. Officer Blair stated if an officer sees the violation 
they will enforce the laws but they can't be everywhere at all times. Council Member Thran stated 
he is not seeing much presence on Co Rd 18 especially on the weekends. Between the River calls 
and the Co Rd. 18 reports that it is disproportionate in regards to what the City gets charged for. 
Council Member Craggs is concerned about the speeds being driven on Co Rd 18 and I would like 
to ask for some increased presence. Officer Blair stated that it would be at an extra charge for 
extra officers or enforcement. Mayor Paiement made a motion to appoint Council Member Sand 
the liaison to work with Washington County Law Enforcement in regards to the noise and speed 
concerns in Co Rd 18. Seconded by Council Member Rivers all ayes motion carries. 

B. Fire Department Report - In Packet
C. Animal Control Report - In Packet
D. Building Permit Report - Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet
E. Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard - SEH - In Packet- Erik added that 167 & 181 Quant Ave N

Simon and I met with the property owners and started drafting the easement documents working 
with City Attorney Dave Snyder. Council Member Craggs asked if there are plans to fill potholes at 
this time. Erik stated that at this time there are not planned street projects. In the next couple of 
years it is more maintenance instead of any major road projects. Council Member Craggs raised 
the question because of some of the larger potholes in the city roads. Erik said with the Quality 
Avenue project that is projected to be under budget so there could be some additional dollars 
there for some of the street maintenance 

F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service - In Packet-
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC - In Packet Jennifer Haskamp

was present in place of Julia Paulsen Mullin. There were no questions or comments in regards to 
the report that Julia Paulsen Mullin provided. 

H. Financial Report - Roger Schan us - Carlson SV - In Packet - First of all to give you an idea of numbers.
Afton last year for additional police was under 5000.00 their budget for 2021 is 17, 0000 just to give 



you an idea. Also just to agree with Erik there should be some money left over from Quality 
Avenue. 
The financial report for this month is through 6 months on July 2nd we received 550,000 of our 
property tax revenue which is a large amount so our cash available is going to increase 
considerably in July. We also received our recycling grant 3882.00 was the total amount of that. 
We are still waiting for our Federal funds from the American Rescue Plan to come through we 
should be getting approximately 95K for that money. The Council will need to have discussions as 
to where that money is going to be used. They have expanded the possibilities of things to be use 
the money for not limited to Small businesses, non-profits and possibly even individuals given the 
correct circumstances, the City will have until the end of 2024 to spend the money. 
Next we have the Compilation for the year end; I am hoping the council will approve that tonight so 
I can get it off to the State Auditor's Office and S& P. I just need a motion to approve this report 
and to allow me to release it to the agencies that need to have it. 
Mayor Paiement made a motion to accept the 2020 Compilation Report and to release it to the 

agencies that are requesting this document. Seconded by Council Member Sand, all ayes motion 
carries. 
After speaking with the LMC they are recommending we hire a part time person to be the 
treasurer. There will be no change as far as our firm continuing to do our accounting; it is 
recommended to avoid having to do an audit at the cost of 20k. 
The next item on my agenda is the budget and I should have that to you this week it is almost 
done, we have 2 ½ months to finalize it. We will need to set up a workshop since it does take a 
while to go through and we are going to want to discuss every line item. So it is not easy to take 
the time to do it at a council meeting. We will need to also do the Capitol Improvement fund and 
the water fund along with the rest of the budget. 
I know a firm that would be happy to come out to City Hall and give Michelle any type of training 
that the Council and herself feels that she needs. 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 
Jane Fairbarin - 92 St. Croix trail South - I come before the Council tonight in support of allowing 
Lakeland Auto to continue to operate at 110 St Croix Trail South. 
June Dacosta - I am here to ask bout 737 St. Croix Trail and to see if the Council may possibly to 
open to a coffee shop/boutique. She was asked to continue to work with City Staff as far as the 
entire concept. 

7. PUBLIC HEARING - (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing) 

A. Public Hearing on Variance Application from Minimum lot size for 801 Quentin Ave South - Bill Ritter 789 
Quentin Ave S I went through a similar process a few years back and I am here to support the Tolland's in 
their quest for their variance. 

B. Public Hearing on Amendment to City Code Regarding Chapter 110 Business Licensing - Car Lots - Art 
and Carol Doyle 73 Quehl Ave S are in support of the amendment. 
Rennie Smith I own the property at the first roundabout. I would like to know what numbers you are looking 
for as far as number of car lots. I am assuming you will continue to allow all the current car lots to continue 
operating in the city limits. 
Billy Kaye 180 St Croix Trail - I don't know I have heard too many conversations about what type of 
businesses are wanted in the community. What are we doing to attract those types of businesses here? 
Please consider that you might be talking about a type of businesses that could hold up to 20% of your tax 
revenue for businesses. 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action regarding Variance Application for 801 Quentin Ave South - A motion was made by 

Mayor Paiement to grant the variance contingent upon the impervious surface requirement or a variance 
application being filed with the City. Seconded by Council Member Sand, Council Member Rivers recuses 
himself from the vote based on his full time employment with the DNR all ayes motion carries. 
8. Discussion and Action regarding Amendment to City Code Chapter 110 - Business Licensing Car Lots -

Changing the availability by one license will not have an effect on the existing licenses stated for 
the record by City Attorney Snyder. It will only be affected once one of the businesses leaves the 
area. Council Member Thron stated that we have such a narrow corridor and including Lakeland 
Shores it appears that we are over saturated with car lots. 
Mayor Paiement stated that this is important to reflect how the community feels about this topic. 
A motion was made by Council Member Thron to adopt the amendment to the City 
Code Chapter 110 and move the amount of available car lots allowed within the City of Lakeland 
to 3 instead of 4. Seconded by Council Member Craggs 4 ayes 1 Nay motion passes. The 4 
licenses that are in place at this time will continue to be in place until there comes a time that one 
of the dealership leaves the area 



C. Discussion and Action regarding Charitable Gambling Request - Lower St. Croix Valley Community 
Foundation - Council Member Craggs recused himself from the discussion and is going to 

abstain from the vote because he is involved with this organization. 
A motion was made by Mayor Paiement to approve giving the Lower St. Croix Valley Community 
Foundation 1038.81 to supply picnic tables to the picnic shelter at the Afton Lakeland Elementary 
School. Seconded by Council Member Sand, 3 ayes 1 nay motion carries. Staff was given 
direction to use the Clerk's checkbook to make this payment 

D. Discussion and Action on CUP Revocation 110 St Croix Trail South - Jennifer Haskamp introduced the 
entire discussion from the report that was in the packet. City Attorney Dave Snyder, one of the fundamental 
uses of a CUP is compliance and require communication. In most cases it is rare that you get approached 
to revoke a CUP. It has been made well known by the council that they wanted the CUP's reviewed by 
staff. Staff had repeatedly asked for communications with the business owner and until the revocation of 
the CUP was proposed did the business owner reach out to the City staff in regards to the communication . 
It is unusual to have to reach this point in most situations, the CUP is a vested property right and can only 
be revoked if it is chronically uncured for numerous violations. I would say the type of violations it is a very 
close call as to if the situation warrants revocation. I suggest you give the owner a chance to have their 
say in the matter. 
Bryan Huntington for Larkin Hoffman - My understanding of a CUP you look at the 4 corners of the 
document and is there express obligations to the CUP. We agree that communication will be better with 
response to the City Staff, the CUP does not state anything about annual reviews. In May this year the City 
staff found that there were no violations. There was a complaint in June and the next day this was brought 
in front of the council for revocation. 
Dave Snyder replied that there have been many attempts to work with this property owner in regards to 
various violations for several months. The position of the City is it is an ongoing problem with this business. 
It is the cities position that they investigate annually the CUP and make sure that the businesses are in 
compliance. I believe that the camper situation the business owner stated it was personal camper 
that was on the property. I do not believe that is true I believe that the campers were marketed on social 
media or Craig's list for rentals. I believe what brought us here was the repeated attempts at 
communication from staff in the form of letters phone calls and emails that were not responded to. Now we 
are in another place we have the business owner here in front of the Council and we will leave it to the 
Council to make their decision accordingly. 
Mayor Paiement made a motion to table this violation hearing pending a meeting between the CUP holder 
and the zoning administrator with the expectation that the zoning administrator can report back to us on 
compliance of the boundaries of the CUP also to make sure that there is not a secondary rental business 
being held at this location . Seconded by Council Member Rivers, all ayes motion carries. 

E. Discussion on a Chicken Ordinance - Julia Paulsen Mullin - This topic will be tabled for now 
F. Discussion and Action on adopting a new complaint policy - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Mayor Paiement made a 

motion to adopt the policy with the addition of the anonymity of the complainant. Seconded by Council 
Member Rivers all ayes motion carries 

G. Discussion on RFP for BuildTec on City Hall Building - Council Member Thron Staff was asked to follow up 
with SEH and contact BuildTec to get a quote on the various repairs that are needed for the building. 

H. Discussion on Noise Concerns/Complaints for County Road 18. - Council Member Craggs just wanted to 
acknowledge there is more traffic and noise during the summer especially over the weekends. 

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS - Council Member Thron commented what are we doing in 
regards to trying to adhere to the watering conservation. Council Member Craggs made a motion 
to put together a post card mailing to send out to the residents. Seconded by Council Member 
Sand, All ayes motion carries. 

Council Member Craggs asked that we figure out the budget workshop as soon as possible. 

11. ADJOURN - Council Member Sand made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Council Member Rivers. All 
Ayes motion carries @ 9:07PM 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved - Summary 

From July 21, 2021 through August 17, 2021 

Checks Numbered 
From 

DC00030 

3914 

8118 

24062 

24063 

24064 

24065 

24066 

24067 

24068 

To Description 

DC00033 Clerk's Debit Card: Postage 

Clerk's Checks: Council Payroll (07 /16/21- 08/15/21) 

Clerk's Checks: Donation 

CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for July 

Johnson/Turner: Legal Services for June+ July 

PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($6,442), Public Works ($5,805}, and Parks ($500) for August+ Water Billing 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: City Engineer for June 

Swanson Haskamp: City Planner for June+ July 

Expense Reimbursement: Employee Mileage for July 

24088 Routine Vendor Bills 

202108001 202108005 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (07/01/21-07/15/21) + Health Insurance Stipend+ Direct Deposit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202108006 202108010 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (07/16/21-07/31/21} + Health Insurance Stipend+ Direct Deposit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202108011 202108017 EFT /DD: Council Payroll (07 /16/21 - 08/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fees+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202108018 202108037 EFT: Comcast+ CenterPoint Energy+ US Bank Equill_men_t__Finance _±_Xcel EnerID'_ + Xerox 

Claims to be Approved at 08/17/2021 Council Meeting 

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant 

File: 000000X1W4.xlsm Worksheet: Aug 21 8/12/2021 

To Be Af!!.roved 

$304.86 

$288.59 

$1,038.83 

$4,437.00 

$7,116.25 

$17,070.55 

$10,430.12 

$6,435.00 

$39.43 

$9,551.50 

$2,658.50 

$2,813.95 

$875.54 

$6,686.08 

$69,746.20 

)> 
C) 
m 
z 
C 
)> 

.,:.m 
m s: 

--f 



j:L/~M 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 DC00030 USPS - Stamps 10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 (55.00) 

Bill 07/09/2021 Stamps Stamps 322.90 · Postage 55.00 

55.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 DC00031 USPS - Newsletter 10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 (180.86) 

Bill 07/28/2021 NewsletterPostage Newsletter Postage - Aug 325.90 • Newsletter 180.86 

180.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 DC00032 USPS - Stamps 10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 (69.00) 

Bill 07/23/2021 Stamps/CertMailings Stamps 322.90 • Postage 55.00 

Certified Mailings 322.90 • Postage 14.00 

69.00 

Paycheck 08/16/2021 3914 Joseph M Paiement 07/15/21-08/15/21 10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 (288.59) 

100.30 · Wages and Salaries 312.50 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 19.38 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (19.38) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (19.38) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 4.53 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (4.53) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (4.S3) 

288.59 

Check 07/21/2021 8118 Lower St Croix Valley Community 10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 (1,038.83) 

Donation For Picnic Tables 490.20 · Donations to Civic Orgs 1,038.83 

1,038.83 

Page 1 of 14 

---------------------------·---··-----------·--··· ·-·-·---------·----



3:27 PM 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24062 CarlsonSV LLP TC0103 10100 · General Account • 9818 (4,437.00) 

Bill 08/17/2021 294619 Monthly Accounting/Payroll/Bill Pay -July 41530 · Accounting 1,800.00 

Monthly Accounting/Payroll/Bill Pay - July 301.44 • Accounting 750.00 

Monthly Supplies - July 200.90 · Office Supplies 85.00 

Work on Year-end Financials 41530 · Accounting 1,002.00 

Add'I Budget Work 41530 · Accounting 800.00 

4,437.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24063 Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 10100 • General Account - 9818 (7,116.25) 

Bill 08/17/2021 June 2021 General - June 304.60 · Legal - General 1,040.00 

Prosecution - June 305.60 · Legal - Prosecution 1,075.00 

1747 Rivercrest Road N (Fahey) 304.60 · Legal - General 112.50 

FEMAWork 304.60 • Legal - General 277.50 

16655 • 7th St N (Snider) 304.60 · Legal - General 717.50 

Dewall Matter 304.60 · Legal - General 112.50 

Bill 08/17/2021 July 2021 Council Meeting - July 304.60 · Legal - General 150.00 

General - July 304.60 · Legal - General 1,672.50 

Prosecution - July 305.60 · Legal - Prosecution 1,458.75 

1109 Quixote Ave N (Space) 304.60 · Legal - General 365.00 

16655 · 7th St N (Snider) 304.60 · Legal - General 30.00 

1109 Quixote Ave N (Space) 304.60 • Legal - General 105.00 

7,116.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24064 PeopleService Inc 6326 10100 · General Account - 9818 (17,070.55) 

Bill 08/17/2021 38223 August 310.00 · Contract Services 5,805.00 

August 45201 · Contract Labor 500.00 

August 310.44 · Contract Service 6,442.00 

2nd Qtr Utility Bills 307.44 · Water Billing 4,323.55 

17,070.55 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24065 SEH - Engineering Customer 1385; Agreement 138248 10100 · General Account - 9818 (10,430.12) 

Page 2 of 14 



;):~/ l"IVI 

08/12/21 

Type Date Num 

Bill 08/17/2021 407893 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24066 

Bill 08/17/2021 1060 

Bill 08/17/2021 1058 

Bill 08/17/2021 1062 

Bill 08/17/2021 1061 

Bill 08/17/2021 1063 

Bill 08/17/2021 1057 

Sill 08/17/2021 1059 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24067 

Bill 08/17/2021 July Mileage 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24068 

Bill 08/17/2021 46045 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 11 through August 17, 1011 

Name Memo Account 

Swanson Haskamp 

Michelle Elsner - Reimbursement 

AirFresh Industries Inc 

2020 Street Project 

3M Settlement 

Mill and Overlay Project 

167 Quant Drainage Repair 

Well Head Protection Plan Assistance 

Griesbach Permit Review 

801 Quentin Ave 5 - Toland 

FEMA Grant Work - June 

General Planning - June 

Zoning Enforcement - June 

Ordinance Work - July 

Zoning Enforcement - July 

801 Quentin Ave Variance 

General Planning - July 

228.21 · Street Improvements 

41915 · City Engineer 

224.21 • Street Maintenance 

41915 · City Engineer 

310.40 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 

24200 · Escrow Deposits 

24200 · Escrow Deposits 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

301.93 · FEMA Application 

301.91 · General Planning 

301.95 · Zoning Enforcement 

301.94 · Ordinance Work 

301.95 · Zoning Enforcement 

24200 · Escrow Deposits 

301.91 · General Planning 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

Mileage to Post Office (2.6 miles round trip x 22 trips x $C 331.90 · Mileage 

Mileage to Bank (6.6 miles x 2 trips x $0.56) 331.90 · Mileage 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

Humphries Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly R, 210.20 · Operating Supplies 

Crocker Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rent, 210.20 · Operating Supplies 

Cully Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 210.20 · Operating Supplies 

River Beach Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly R 210.20 · Operating Supplies 

Original Amount 

5,997.65 

748.35 

537.89 

2,203.67 

317.82 

224.50 

400.24 

10,430.12 

(6,435.00) 

150.00 

2,340.00 

300.00 

645.00 

360.00 

780.00 

1,860.00 

6,435.00 

(39.43) 

32.03 

7.40 

39.43 

(315.00) 

78.75 

78.75 

78.75 

78.75 

315.00 

Page 3 of 14 



3:27 PM 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 11 through August 17, 1011 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24069 CIT - Computer Integration Technologies 73161 10100 · General Account - 9818 (639.00) 

Bill 08/17/2021 312177 Office 365 - July 200.90 · Office Supplies 84.00 

Bill 08/17/2021 312518 Agreement Co-Managed Services Standard 6.0 - August 310.90 · IT Services 380.00 

Bill 08/17/2021 313380 Agreement: Contract Hours 310.90 · IT Services 76.00 

Bill 08/17/2021 313433 Email Security - Advanced Threat Protection 310.90 · IT Services 99.00 

639.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24070 City of Lake St. Croix Beach 10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,097.59) 

Bill 08/17/2021 Beach Clean-up Expenses for Lakeland Clean-up Day - May 01, 2021 43235 · Clean Up Day 1,097.59 

1,097.59 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24071 Companion Animal Control 10100 · General Account - 9818 (70.00) 

Bill 08/17/2021 July 2021 Monthly Retainer -July 2021 42700 · Animal Control 70.00 

70.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24072 Culligan 306-02459774-3 10100 · General Account - 9818 (14.85) 

Bill 08/17/2021 306X02051207 Bottled Water Equipment Rental 382.94 · Water 14.85 

14.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24073 ECM Publishers Inc 427647 10100 · General Account - 9818 (134.30) 

Bill 08/17/2021 843923 Jul 20 Public Hearing - 801 Quentin Ave Variance 351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 47.40 

Bill 08/17/2021 843922 Jul 20 Public Hearing - Used Car Dealership Ordinance 351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 47.40 

Bill 08/17/2021 848019 Aug 17 Public Hearing - 801 Quentin Ave Variance 351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 39.50 

134.30 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24074 Engel Water Testing Inc Lakeland 10100 · General Account - 9818 (220.00) 

Bill 08/17/2021 21-24198 Water Samples - July 310.42 • Water Testing 220.00 

220.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24075 Full Frame Media LLC 10100 · General Account - 9818 (175.00) 

Page4 of 14 



~:.t.l t'IVI 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill 08/17/2021 072021·01 Video for Council Meeting• Jul 311.90 · Video Services 175.00 

175.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24076 Gopher State One Call MN01504 10100 · General Account• 9818 (164.70) 

Bill 08/17/2021 1071100 May (67 tickets @ $1.35/ticket) 217.44 · GSOCTickets 90.45 

Bill 08/17/2021 1061101 June (55 tickets @ $1.35/ticket) 217.44 · GSOCTickets 74.25 

164.70 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24077 Hawkins Inc 109021 10100 · General Account• 9818 (1,344.20) 

Bill 08/17/2021 4993849 Azone 15 • EPA Reg. No. 7870-5 216.42 · Chemicals 1,314.20 

Freight Charge 216.42 • Chemicals 30.00 

1,344.20 

Bill Pmt ·Check 08/17/2021 24078 league of Minnesota Cities 10100 · General Account• 9818 (15.00) 

Bill 08/17/2021 346991 Data Practices for City Clerks Course 217.90 · Education and Training 15.00 

15.00 

BIii Pmt ·Check 08/17/2021 24079 Maroney's •1428 1428 10100 · General Account· 9818 (113.41) 

Bill 08/17/2021 894051 Plant #2 • 1190 St Croix Trail 5 • May 384.44 · Refuse Disposal 75.09 

City Hall• 690 Quinnell Ave N • May 384.94 • Refuse Disposal 38.32 

113.41 

Bill Pmt ·Check 08/17/2021 24080 Maroney1s *1693 11693 10100 · General Account· 9818 (2,664.66) 

Bill 08/17/2021 894169 727 Households• May 43230 · Waste (Refuse) Collection 2,664.66 

2,664.66 

Page 5 of 14 



3:27 PM 

08/12/21 

Type Date Num 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24081 Menards - Hudson 

Bill 08/17/2021 47238 

Bill 08/17/2021 47170 

Bill 08/17/2021 47647 

Bill 08/17/2021 47798 

Sill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24082 Metro Sales Inc 

Bill 08/17/2021 INV1855844 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24083 Quill LLC 

Bill 08/17/2021 151733225 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2021 24084 River Valley Printing 

Bill 08/17/2021 7162 

Sill 08/17/2021 7159 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Name Memo 

30890351 

24' fiberglass extension ladder 

Brass Bushings 

Weed Killer & Gloves 

Mold Remover and Hornet Spray 

01J725; 44022-01 

Ricoh/lM C2000 Color Copier contract 

6173367 

Copy Paper 

Paper Towels 

Newsletter - August 

Watering Restriction Postcards 

Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

325.90 · Newsletter 

325.90 · Newsletter 

Original Amount 

(423.48) 

279.99 

1.32 

69.21 

72.96 

423.48 

(67.78) 

67.78 

67.78 

(37.28) 

25.56 

11.72 

37.28 

(521.00) 

366.00 

155.00 

521.00 

Page 6 of 14 



3:21 PM 

08/12/21 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

08/17/2021 

Num 

24085 

1874-6 

24086 

June 2021 

July 2021 

24087 

142142071 

24088 

655314 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Name Memo 

Sherwin Williams - Hudson 4225-6778-4 

Tania Gonzalez 

TruGreen 

USABlueBook 

Paint & Supplies for PHs 

City Hall Cleaning Service - June 

City Hall Cleaning Service - July 

7002907836 

Lawn Service - Crocker Park 

Lawn Service - City Hall 

Lawn Service - Cully Park 

Lawn Service - Humphries Park 

Customer ID: 112614 

Meter Gasket Rubber 3/4' (1/8' thick) 100/pk 

Freight 

Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

223.43 · Building Maintenance 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

Original Amount 

(48.98) 

48.98 

48.98 

(400.00) 

200.00 

200.00 

400.00 

(1,045.10) 

448.80 

87.00 

377.30 

132.00 

1,045.10 

(40.17) 

25.95 

14.22 

40.17 

Page 7 of 14 



3:27 PM 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Paycheck 07/21/2021 202108001-202108002 Michelle R Elsner 10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,631.80) 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.40 · Wages and Salaries (FT) 1,980.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (128.70) 

121.40 · PERA Contributions 148.50 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (148.50) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 350.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (271.00) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 144.46 

24000 - Payroll Liabilities (144.46) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (144.46) 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 33.79 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (33.79) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (33.79) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (122.00) 

1,631.80 

Liability Check 07/21/2021 202108003 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 · General Account - 9818 (627.50) 

41 -0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 271.00 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 33.79 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 33.79 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 144.46 

41-0947530 24000 • Payroll Liabilities 144.46 

627.50 

Liability Check 07/21/2021 202108004 MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 5525997 10100 · General Account - 9818 (122.00) 

5525997 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 122.00 

122.00 

Liability Check 07/21/2021 202108005 PERA 572600 10100 · General Account - 9818 (277.20) 

572600 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 128.70 

572600 24000 • Payroll Liabilities 148.50 

277.20 

Page 8 of 14 



08/12/21 CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 11 through August 17, ZOZ1 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Paycheck 08/04/2021 202108001-202108002 Michelle R Elsner 10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,710.70) 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.40 • Wages and Salaries (FT) 1,980.00 

100.40 · Wages and Salaries (FT) 135.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (137.48) 

121.40 · PERA Contributions 158.63 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (158.63) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 350.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (299.00) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 152.83 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (152.83) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (152.83) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 35.74 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (35.74) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (35.74) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (131.00) 

1,710.70 

Liability Check 08/04/2021 202108003 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 • General Account - 9818 (676.14) 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 299.00 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 35.74 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 35.74 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 152.83 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 152.83 

676.14 

Liability Check 08/04/2021 202108004 MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 5525997 10100 · General Account - 9818 (131.00) 

5525997 24000 • Payroll Liabilities 131.00 

131.00 

Page 9 of 14 



3:27 PM 

08/12/21 

Type 

Liability Check 

Paycheck 

Paycheck 

Date Num 

08/04/2021 202108005 

08/16/2021 202108011-202108012 

08/16/2021 202108013 

PERA 

Robert W Craggs 

Patrick J Rivers 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Name 

572600 

572600 

572600 

07/15/21- 08/15/21 

07/15/21-08/15/21 

Memo Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

440.10 • Direct Deposit Fees 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

121.10 • PERA Contributions 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

Original Amount 

(296.11) 

137.48 

158.63 

296.11 

(178.75) 

1.75 

191.67 

11.88 

(11.88) 

(11.88) 

2.78 

(2.78) 

(2.78) 

178.75 

(181.06) 

1.75 

191.67 

(9.58) 

9.58 

(9.58) 

2.78 

(2.78) 

(2.78) 

181.06 

Page 10 of 14 



08/12/21 CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Paycheck 08/16/2021 202108014 Douglas Sand 07/15/21-08/15/21 10100 · General Account - 9818 (178.75) 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 191.67 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 11.88 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (11.88) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (11.88) 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 2.78 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (2.78) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (2.78) 

178.75 

Paycheck 08/16/2021 202108015 Michael J Thron 07 /15/21 • 08/15/21 10100 • General Account• 9818 (171.06) 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 191.67 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (9.58) 

121.10 · PERA Contributions 9.58 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (9.58) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (10.00) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 2.77 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (2.77) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (2.77) 

171.06 

Liability Check 08/16/2021 202108016 IRS• Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 · General Account• 9818 (127.56) 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 10.00 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 15.65 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 15.65 

41-0947530 24000 • Payroll Liabilities 43.13 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 43.13 

127.56 

Page 11 of 14 

-----------



3:27 PM 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Liability Check 08/16/2021 202108017 PERA 572600 10100 · General Account - 9818 (38.32) 

572600 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 19.16 

572600 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 19.16 

38.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108018 Comcast *1331 213249680011331 10100 · General Account - 9818 (156.47) 

Bill 07/12/2021 20210731 Plant 1- 16600 11th St N 321.44 • Telephone 156.47 

156.47 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108019 Comcast *2538 213249680002538 10100 · General Account - 9818 (34.90) 

Bill 07/19/2021 20210731 City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 320.94 • Telephone 34.90 

34.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108020 Comcast *5020 963225020 10100 · General Account - 9818 (400.69) 

Bill 07/07/2021 20210731 City Hall - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282359 320.94 · Telephone 300.69 

Water Dept - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282373 321.44 · Telephone 100.00 

400.69 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108021 Comcast *5143 213249680005143 10100 · General Account - 9818 (183.12) 

Bill 07/07/2021 20210731 Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr S 321.44 · Telephone 183.12 

183.12 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108022 Comcast *5829 213249680015829 10100 · General Account - 9818 (74.51) 

Bill 07/26/2021 20210731 City Hall - Business Voice 320.94 · Telephone 74.51 

74.51 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108023 CP Energy *4075 5304075 10100 · General Account - 9818 (76.00) 

Bill 07/26/2021 20210731 City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 383.94 · Gas 76.00 

76.00 

Page 12 of 14 



08/12/21 CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108024 CP Energy *5604 5155604 10100 · General Account - 9818 (199.00) 

Bill 07/26/2021 20210731 Plant 1 - 1660 11th St N 383.41 · Gas 199.00 

199.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108025 CP Energy *5631 9165631 10100 · General Account - 9818 (22.78) 

Bill 07/26/2021 20210731 Tower 1- 15825 Hudson Rd 383.41 · Gas 22.78 

22.78 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108026 CP Energy *5807 5155807 10100 · General Account - 9818 (88.86) 

Sill 07/26/2021 20210731 Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr S 383.41 · Gas 88.86 

88.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108027 USS Equip Finance 500-0589996-000 10100 · General Account - 9818 (158.00) 

Bill 07/20/2021 20210731 Plant 2 - Printer 200.44 · Office Supplies 158.00 

158.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108028 Xcel Energy *0431 5154560431 10100 · General Account - 9818 (3.58) 

Bill 07/29/2021 20210731 Tower 2 - 1101 Rivercrest Rd N 381.41 · Electricity 3.58 

3.58 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108029 Xcel Energy *0639 5155380639 10100 • General Account - 9818 (8.04) 

Bill 07/20/2021 20210731 Siren - 16300 3rd St S 380.50 · Utility Services 8.04 

8.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108030 Xcel Energy *1059 5166551059 10100 • General Account - 9818 (188.42) 

Bill 07/06/2021 20210731 City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 381.94 · Electricity 188.42 

188.42 

Page 13 of 14 



3:27 PM 

CITY OF LAKELAND 08/12/21 

Claims to be Approved - Detail 
July 21 through August 17, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108031 Xcel Energy • 1355 5145571355 10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,632.68) 

Bill 07/21/2021 20210731 Plant 2 - 1190 St Crioix Tr S 381.41 · Electricity 1,632.68 

1,632.68 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108032 Xcel Energy '4582 5152104582 10100 · General Account - 9818 (59.81) 

Bill 07/29/2021 20210731 Tower 1 - 15825 8th St N 381.41 · Electricity 59.81 

59.81 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108033 Xcel Energy '5189 5148455189 10100 · General Account· 9818 (3.87) 

Bill 07/20/2021 20210731 Siren · 16650 7th SI N 380.50 · Utility Services 3.87 

3.87 

Bill Pmt ·Check 07/31/2021 202108034 Xcel Energy '5348 5141995348 10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,982.05) 

Bill 07/29/2021 20210731 Plant 1 · 16600 11th St N 381.41 · Electricity 1,982.05 

1,982.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108035 Xcel Energy '7523 5164437523 10100 · General Account - 9818 (33.91) 

Bill 07/20/2021 20210731 Cully Park· 16310 3rd SIS 45206 • Park Lighting 33.91 

33.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108036 Xcel Energy '9485 5151309485 10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,043.46) 

Bill 07/01/2021 20210731 Street Lighting 43160 · Street Lighting 1,043.46 

1,043.46 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2021 202108037 XFS - Xerox Financial Service 010-0087515-001 10100 · General Account - 9818 (335.93) 

Bill 07/08/2021 20210731 Photocopy Lease: Model C8045 S/N 8TB547776 413.90 · Office Equipment Lease 335.93 

335.93 

Page 14 of 14 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief 
Association 
1560 St Croix Trail S 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

(651) 436-7033

Date: Thursday March 12, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 

4C 

From: Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief Association (LSCVFDRA) Board of Directors 

To: Honorable Mayor, City Council, & City Administrator 

Dear Honorable Mayor, City Council, & City Administrator, 

The General Membership (your residents, neighbors & firefighters) of the Lower St Croix Valley 
Firefighters Relief Association voted at their February 2020 Annual Meeting to approve and adopt restated by­
laws for the Association, effective February 11, 2020. This was a very long process we undertook in 2019 with 
help and support from outside assistance. Our restated by-laws are modeled following the Minnesota Office of the 
State Auditor (OSA) templates to follow the most up to date MN Statutes. 

To comply with State statute, the Relief Association must have all 5 joint powers cities approval for the by­
laws that we register with the OSA. The Membership also adopted an extra step to get Joint Powers Fire District 
Board approval of the restated by-laws as well. This was completed on February 12, 2020. The Relief Association 
Board is comprised of 2 members from the Fire District and they too were heavily involved in the creation and 
approval of the by-laws. 

We are requesting you add the following resolution/approval to your consent agenda or take action during 
the Public Safety Fire report at the next city council meeting. 

Resolution request: 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association has updated their General Membership 
By-Laws effective February 11, 2020 and 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association is respectfully requesting the member 
cities of the Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department to approve the restated by-laws in order to stay 
compliant with MN State Statute. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lakeland, Minnesota does hereby approve 
the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association General Membership by-laws effective February 
11, 2020. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Cruz 
Secretary, Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 
lscbmike@comcast.net 
C- (952) 288-5860

Enclosures: General Membership by-laws effective 2/11/2020, fully executed copy 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS 
RELIEF ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP BY-LAWS 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association has updated their General 
Membership By-Laws effective February 11, 2020 and 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association is respectfully requesting the 
member cities of the Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department to approve the restated by-laws in 
order to stay compliant with MN State Statute. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lakeland, Minnesota does hereby 
approve the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association General Membership by-laws 
effective February 11, 2020. 

Joe Paiement, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk 



LEAGUE 

MINNESOTA 

CITIES 

LIABILITY COVERAGE - WAIVER FORM 

AGENDA ITEM 

4D 

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust 

(LMCIT) must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the member's effective date of 

coverage. Return completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org. 

The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made annually by the 
member's governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary. 

Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort 
liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased. The decision has the following effects: 

• If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more
than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total all claimants could
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.
These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether the member purchases the optional
LMCIT excess liability coverage.

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single
claimant could recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap
liability limits are only waived to the extent of the member's liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT
per occurrence limit is $2,000,000). The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to
which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of
claimants.

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant
could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased. The total all claimants
could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to
the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants.

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision. 

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 

INSURANCE TRUST 

145 University Avenue West PH (651) 281-1200 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55103 T F: (800) 925-1122 

FX: (651) 281-1298 

www.lmc.org 



LMCIT Member Name: 

Check one: 
□The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. 

Stat. § 466.04. 

□The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat.§ 
466.04, to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT. 

Date of member's governing body meeting: ___________________ _ 

Signature: ____________ _ Position: --------------

2 



AGENDA ITEM 

4E 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 11 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND, COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, 

ADOPTING ORDINANCE NO. 2021- 11 AMENDING THE LAKELAND CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 110, BUSINESS LICENSING, SECTION 110.21, USED 

CAR DEALERS 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby adopts Ordinance No. 2021- 11 which has as its 
principle effect, to reduce the limit of available licenses from four (4) to three (3) which 
shall not be in derogation of any license outstanding and issued at the date of this 
Resolution. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Ordinance No. 2021- 11 amending the 
Lakeland Code of Ordinances, Chapter 110, Business Licensing, Section 110.21, Used 
Car Dealers, is hereby adopted. 

Passed and adopted by the City Council for the City of Lakeland this 17th day of 
August, 2021. 

Joe Paiement, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:7/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:7/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

LAKELAND - 113 

7/1/2021 11 :42:44 AM WC21030608 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

7/1/2021 10:49:48 PM WC21030724 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 1 :02:00 AM WC21030745 XXX SAINT CROIX TRL S, 
LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 2:05:32 PM WC21030817 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, 
LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 6:49:08 PM WC21030891 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 6:59:05 PM WC21030893 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 7:05:59 PM WC21030895 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 9:24:05 PM WC21030930 16XXX 7TH ST N, LAKELAND 

7/2/2021 9:38:43 PM WC21030932 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND 

7/3/2021 2:34:23 PM WC21031049 194 Wb Jwo 194 Hudson Bridge, 
LAKELAND 

7/3/2021 4:16:09 PM WC21031082 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

7/3/2021 6:20:34 PM WC21031129 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/3/2021 6:21:16 PM WC21031131 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, 
LAKELAND 

7/3/2021 7:32:09 PM WC21031148 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/3/2021 7:52:00 PM WC21031151 SAINT CROIX TRL N 111TH ST N, 
LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 12:35:14 PM WC21031307 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 12:44:57 PM WC21031308 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 3:03:44 PM WC21031341 Unknown, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 3:07:25 PM WC21031346 194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 3:42:08 PM WC21031352 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 4:13:26 PM WC21031365 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 5:54:38 PM WC21031400 Saint Croix River Jno 94, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 6:14:45 PM WC21031410 Saint Croix River Jno 94, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 6:17:57 PM WC21031412 Saint Croix Jno 94, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 7:36:15 PM WC21031439 SAINT CROIX RIVER-LL, 
LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 8:00:00 PM WC21031442 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 8:30:59 PM WC21031448 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 8:32:55 PM WC21031452 12th St S / Saint Croix Tri S, 
LAKELAND 

7/4/2021 8:41:02 PM WC21031454 Saint Croix River LI, LAKELAND 

7/5/2021 1 :43:48 AM WC21031545 Unknown, LAKELAND 

7/5/2021 2:20:18 AM WC21031552 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

7/5/2021 7:08:37 PM WC21031680 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/5/2021 7:21 :43 PM WC21031683 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

7/5/2021 8:59:40 PM WC21031703 Saint Croix River Jso 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

,.2 1 12 LO 

PARK COMPLAINT 

AGENDA ITEM 

SA 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

WATER COMPLAINT 

VEHICLE UNLOCK 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

ASSAULT 

VEHICLE UNLOCK 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

BOAT STOP 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

BOAT STOP 

WARRANT ARREST 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

ROAD HAZARD 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

WATERCRAFT COMPLAINT 

FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

BOATING WHILE INTOXICATED 

THREATS 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

WATERCRAFT ASSIST/RESCUE 

Page 1 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:7/1/202112:00:00 AM To:7/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

7/6/202110:33:11 AM 

7/8/202111 :17:35 AM 

7/9/2021 6:00:45 AM 

7/9/2021 6:57:38 PM 

7/9/2021 9:41 :50 PM 

7/9/202111 :31:04 PM 

7/10/2021 12:56:44 PM 

7/10/2021 12:57:45 PM 

7/10/2021 1 :28:03 PM 

7/10/2021 4:35:01 PM 

7/10/2021 5:13:50 PM 

7/10/2021 7:34:53 PM 

7/11/202110:15:37 AM 

7/11/2021 11 :27:01 AM 

7/11/2021 4:02:03 PM 

7/11/20214:15:35 PM 

7/11/2021 4:30:02 PM 

7/11/2021 6:36:28 PM 

7/11/2021 6:47:12 PM 

7/11/2021 7:03:30 PM 

7/11/2021 9:48:39 PM 

WC21031773 

WC21032092 

WC21032200 

WC21032312 

WC21032352 

WC21032374 

WC21032470 

WC21032473 

WC21032476 

WC21032513 

WC21032519 

WC21032558 

WC21032643 

WC21032654 

WC21032697 

WC21032703 

WC21032709 

WC21032736 

WC21032737 

WC21032740 

WC21032764 

7/12/202111:37:19 AM WC21032833 

7/12/2021 12:03:17 PM WC21032838 

7/13/2021 6:22:19 AM WC21033001 

7/13/2021 3:38:23 PM WC21033070 

7/13/2021 4:21:24 PM WC21033075 

7/13/2021 9:04:12 PM WC21033112 

7/14/2021 8:39:20 AM 

7/14/2021 9:26:04 AM 

WC21033167 

WC21033168 

7/14/2021 12:59:19 PM WC21033192 

7/15/2021 3:40:46 AM WC21033311 

7/15/2021 7:04:43 PM WC21033424 

7/15/2021 7:08:17 PM WC21033427 

7/15/2021 7:19:15 PM WC21033430 

7/16/2021 7:57:24 PM WC21033642 

7/16/2021 9:35:07 PM WC21033663 

7/16/2021 10:21 :08 PM 

7/17/2021 9:26:34 AM 

v2.1 12/20 

WC21033677 

WC21033740 

Saint Croix Tri S / 5th St S, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND DISTURBANCE 

1XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAUETC 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

Saint Croix River Jso 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

16XXX 3rd St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

16XXX 5th St N, LAKELAND NEIGHBOR DISPUTE 

194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Eb - Mn, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND WELFARE CHECK 

Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

SAINT CROIX TRL N / 194, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Lakeland Channel, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

XX SAINT CROIX TRAIL NORTH TO ROAD HAZARD 
194 EB RAMP, LAKELAND 

XXX Quality Ln N, LAKELAND 

194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix Tri N / 5th St N, 
LAKELAND 

5th St S / Saint Croix Tri S, 
LAKELAND 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

WELFARE CHECK 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

Saint Croix Tri N / 4th St N, 
LAKELAND 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

XXX QUEENAN AVE N, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

XXX QUEENAN AVE N, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP 

194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 
LAKELAND 

16XXX 7TH ST S, LAKELAND DISTURBANCE 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River Beanies Landing-II, 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 
LAKELAND 

194 Eb To Saint Croix Tri N Ramp, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

1 XXX QUIXOTE AVE N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

WELFARE CHECK 

Page 2 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:7/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:7/31 /2021 11 :59:59 PM 

7/17/2021 10:37:06 AM WC21033749 SAINT CROIX RIVER-LL, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/17/2021 12:04:37 PM WC21033762 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/17/2021 4:57:43 PM WC21033814 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/17/2021 5:20:22 PM WC21033825 SAINT CROIX RIVER-LL, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/17/2021 5:29:58 PM WC21033830 XX Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/17/2021 5:45:33 PM WC21033833 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/17/2021 7:57:11 PM WC21033864 XXX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND FIREWORKS 

7/17/2021 8:19:03 PM WC21033867 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/17/2021 8:34:22 PM WC21033875 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/18/2021 1 :10:35 PM WC21033991 XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND PARKING COMPLAINT 

7/18/2021 5:28:31 PM WC21034031 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/18/2021 5:40:48 PM WC21034035 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/18/2021 6:08:26 PM WC21034043 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/19/2021 10:29:50 PM WC21034292 16XXX 7th Street Ct S, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

7/20/2021 10:26:58 AM WC21034378 Unknown, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

7/20/2021 11 :56:43 AM WC21034392 XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

7/20/2021 2:12:24 PM WC21034421 194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Tri N, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

7/20/2021 5:59:24 PM WC21034474 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND COMMUNITY CONTACT 

7/20/2021 6:29:18 PM WC21034478 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/20/2021 7:36:47 PM WC21034490 XXX Quinlan Ave S, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

7/20/2021 8:57:57 PM WC21034504 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/21/2021 2:54:40 PM WC21034608 47XXX-182 SAINT CROIX TRL N, DIRECTED PATROL 
LAKELAND 

7/21/2021 5:32:59 PM WC21034643 Saint Croix Tri N / Division St, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

7/21/2021 5:40:18 PM WC21034647 Unknown, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

7/21/2021 9:16:08 PM WC21034676 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

7/22/2021 9:53:19 AM WC21034742 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND PUBLIC WORKS CONCERN 

7/22/2021 2:19:32 PM WC21034773 194 Wb At Saint Croix Tri N, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

7/22/2021 7:21 :59 PM WC21034834 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

7/23/2021 12:29:28 PM WC21034960 SAINT CROIX TRL N / BTH ST N, ACCIDENT 
LAKELAND 

7/23/20211:18:30 PM WC21034974 16XXX 3rd St N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

7/23/2021 9:13:23 PM WC21035072 SAINT CROIX RIVER JNO 194 BOAT STOP 
BRIDGE-LL, LAKELAND 

7/24/2021 11 :23:25 AM WC21035159 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

7/24/2021 4:42:00 PM WC21035214 Saint Croix River Hudson Bay, WATERCRAFT ASSIST/RESCUE 
LAKELAND 

7/24/2021 5:01:17 PM WC21035215 16XXX 5th St S, LAKELAND DISTURBANCE 

7/25/2021 12:23:42 PM WC21035373 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

7/26/2021 8:10:03 PM WC21035585 16XXX Division St, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

7/27/20211:47:13 PM WC21035711 16XXX Upper 5th St N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

7/28/2021 7:57:17 AM WC21035852 XXX Queenan Ave N, LAKELAND THEFT 

/~ 1 ·12<~0 Page 3 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:7/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:7/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

7/28/2021 9:38:59 PM WC21035982 XXX QUEENAN AVE N, LAKELAND 

7/29/2021 6:29:13 PM WC21036145 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, 
LAKELAND 

7/30/2021 6:48:26 PM WC21036337 16XXX 7th St N, LAKELAND 

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 113 

v2.1 ·12120 

DIRECTED PATROL 

BOAT STOP 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

Page 4 



('" ' 

Lower St Croix Valley 
__ £__ 

~~ 

-: 2022 Police Services 
3.0 FTE Deputies 

. ; 

WAGES Units Rate Amount 
Regular Pay 6,656 $37.77 $251,365.79 
Holiday 282 $37.77 $10,634.71 
Vacation 384 $37.77 $14,501.87 
Sick Leave 128 $37.77 $4,833.96 
Shift Differential 3,328 $1.00 $3,328.00 
Overtime 352 $56.65 $19,940.07 
Total Annual Wages $304,604.41 

BENEFITS 
PERA 17.70% $53,914.98 
Medicare FICA 1.45% $4,416.76 
Employer Liability 4.50% $11,311.46 
Medical Insurance $45,692.42 
Life Insurance $44.80 
Long Term Disability $371.20 
Flex Credits $2,688.00 
Uniform and Vest $3,216.00 
Total Annual Benefits $121,655.62 

OTHER EXPENSES 
Cost of Clerical Support $14,282.94 
Cost of Supervision $30,847.24 
Radio/Gun/Taser Replacement 3 $700.00 $2,100.00 
Body Worn Cameras 3 $700.00 $2,100.00 
Mileage 80,000 $0.559 $44,720.00 
Total Annual Other Expenses $94,050.18 

CREDITS 
State Aid Credit ($39,130.13) 
Total Annual Credits ($39,130.13) 

ITotal Annual Contract Cost $481,180.08 

Afton 45.01% $216,579.15 
Lakeland 28.01% $134,778.54 
Lake St Croix Beach 16.39% $78,865.41 
St Mary's Point 5.74% $27,619.74 
Lakeland Shores 4.85% $23,337.23 

Percentages based on 2010 US Census Bureau population data 
Percentages will be updated when 2020 census is published 



Citations for: Lakeland 

7/1/2021 To 7/31/2021 

WCSO 7/3/2021 820012118401 WC132 C. Blair 
47 

WCSO 7/3/2021 820012118401 WC132 C. Blair 
47 

WCSO 7/4/2021 8200000025367 WC141 Daniel 
09 Iverson 

WCSO 7/4/2021 8200000025367 WC141 Daniel 
09 Iverson 

Sunday, August 01, 2021 1 :21 AM 

Street Name II 
Citation 0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

Citation 0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

Citation 0 St Croix River 

Citation 0 St Croix River 

Cross Street 
Name 

11TH STN 

11TH ST N 

II 
Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Literal 
Description 

CRIM-FALSE INFORMATION TO 609.506.1 
POLICE (FICTICIOUS NAME)-
GIVE FALSE NAME/DOB OR ID 
CARD CRIM-OBSTRUCT LEGAL 
PROCESS-INTERFERE W/PEACE 
OFFICER 

CRIM-FALSE INFORMATION TO 609.50.1(2) 
POLICE (FICTICIOUS NAME)-
GIVE FALSE NAME/DOB OR ID 
CARD CRIM-OBSTRUCT LEGAL 
PROCESS-INTERFERE W/PEACE 
OFFICER 

169A.20.la{l) 

169A.20. la(5) 

1 of 1 



Lower St. Croix Valley 
Fire Protection District 

Post Office Box 234 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Financial Reports July 2021 
)> 
G) 
m z 

c.n C 
lJJ )> --I 

m s: 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Financial Snapshot 

Ju/y2021 

Balance Balanee Balance July-21 Balance Net 

Fund Description 12/31/1!1 12/31/20 6130/ll Accrual Adj. Income Expense Trfs 7/31/ll lnc(Exp) 
100 General Fund 
Cash & Transfers $112,464.13 $123,944.17 Slll,575.83 $56,720.72 $29,896.34 $20,386.24 $0.00 $177,806.65 $9,510.10 
AIR Tax Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.08 ($82,607.07) ($82,606.99) $0.00 
AIR Special $6,795.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
New Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $7,280.68 $493.83 $7,774.51 $0.00 
Prepaid Insurance $15,050.00 $15,710.00 $13,164.00 ($2,350.00) $10,814.00 S0.00 
Accounts Payable ($28,565.36) ($26,666.3 I) ($33,993.49) $3,162.28 ($30,831.21) $0.00 
Accrued C2!!!1! & Payroll Liabilities {$43,993.60) {$50,911.31) ($43,583.41) $24,580.24 ($19,003.17) $0.00 
Total 100 General Fund $61,750.17 $62,076.55 $54,443.6!1 so.oo $29,896.34 $20,386.24 so.oo $63,953.7!1 $9,510.10 

150 Ambulance Fund 
Cash & Transfers $84,816.79 $94,607.96 $100,264.34 ($14,887.51) $33,170.09 $13,427.65 $0.00 $105,119.27 $19,742.44 
AIR Ambulance $125,309.98 $138,326.42 $142,212.80 $14,887.51 $157,100.31 $0.00 
Reserve - Uncollcctible Billina! ($69,294.76) ($91,690.11) ($100,463.64) $0.00 $2,044.60 ($102,508.24) {$2,044.60) 
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $140,832.01 $141,244,27 $142,013.50 $0,00 $33,170.09 $15,472.25 so.oo $159,711.34 $17,697.84 

200 Debt Service Fund 
Cash $127,673.49 $150,545.30 $52,499.94 ($2,458.75) $0.93 $0.00 $0.00 $S0.042.12 S0.93 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) ($300,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) S0.00 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note- Int Exp ($2,956.25) {$2,543.75) ($2,048.95) $2,458.75 $409.80 ($0.00) ($409.80) 
Total 200 Debt Service Fund ($360,282.76) ($246,998.45) (S249,549.01) so.oo S0.93 $409.80 $0.00 ($249,957.88) (S408.87) 

Total 300 Medical Fand S!l,183.95 $14,721.92 $16,337.75 $458.33 so.oo so.oo $16,79'-08 $458.33 

Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund $5,538.42 55,250,2!1 $3,464.51 5216.67 $111.07 S0.00 $3,579,11 $105.60 

500 Equipment Funds 
500. l Equipment • General $69,031.86 $71,014.40 $60,700.89 $684.88 $0.00 $0.00 $61,385.17 $684.88 
500.2 Equipment - Designated $10,271.01 $17,046.87 $16,109.68 $0.00 $0.00 $322.85 $0.00 $15,786.83 ($322.8S) 
S00.3 Equipment• Dive Team $16,684.35 $12,266.12 $16,905.66 $0.00 $0.31 $0.00 $0.00 $16,905.97 S0.31 
Total 500 Equipment Fund $95,987.22 $100,327.39 $93,716.23 so.oo 5685.19 S322.85 so.oo $94,071.57 $362.34 

600 Vehicle R!J!lacement Fund 
Cash• All Vehicles except Ambulance $888,245.23 $937,829.13 $941,700.29 ($26,305.28) $13,467.95 $2,701.37 $9,707.50 $935,869.09 $20,474.08 
Cash - Ambulance Replacement $130,446.14 $152,726.14 $163,106.14 $0.00 $1,730.00 $0.00 $164,836.14 $1,730.00 
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,219,128.72 $!,0SS,558.61 $1,938,851.61 $9,707.50 $16,910.87 $1,931,648.24 ($16,910.87) 
#Ul Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2.79%) ($4,734.32) S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
#Tl Teoder 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) ($129,470.13) ($102,92S.76) ($89,309.75) $2,292.03 $0.00 ($87,017.72) $0.00 
#RI Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) ($363,929.06) ($305,405.54) ($275,566.61) $5,011.08 $0.00 ($270,555.53) $0.00 
#CV! Duty Vehicle Lease (US Bank 3.83%) ($32,496.91) ($25,318.73) ($21,625.38) $622.45 $0.00 ($21,002.93) $0.00 
#R2 Rescue Vehicle Lease (USB 2.386%) $0.00 S0.00 ($772,136.73) $5,812.42 $0.00 ($766,324.31) $0.00 
#Brusb2, Fire Boat Lease (USB 1.691%) $0.00 $0.00 (SI 72,707.48) $2.859.80 $0.00 ($169,847.68) $0.00 
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund S1,707,18!1,67 Sl, 712,463.85 S1,712,312.09 S0.00 $15,197.95 $19,612.24 59,707.50 S1,717,605,JO $5,293.21 

700 Facilities Fwad 
Cash - General $123,774.35 $122,737.42 $125,771.38 S0.00 $603.10 $0.00 ($9,707.50) $116,666.98 ($9,104.40) 
Cash - Audit & Legal Reserve $3,825.00 SS,118.80 $1,173.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sl,173.80 $0.00 
Total 700 Facilities Fund $127,5!19.35 $127,856.22 $126,945.18 S0.00 S603.10 $0.00 (S9, 707.50) $117,840,78 ($9,104.40) 

Total !100 Desipated Funds S144,056,52 $145,189.89 S143,82!1.SO $0.00 $3.72 $0.00 so.oo $143,833.22 $3.72 

Total Fund Balances SI,931,8S4.SS SZ,062,IJI.91 $2,041,SIJ.44 S0.00 $80,232.32 SS6,JU.45 so.oo SZ,067,431.11 S23,'Jl7.87 

File, FD 2021 Financial Snapsbot.xlsm Worksheet: Jul21 8/8/2021 



Operating Income 
310.0 · Tax Levy-General 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments 
340.4/350.1 · EMT Trng Classes, Contrib and Grants 
340.6 · Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 
360.0 · Interest Earned 
361.0 · Fire Inspections/Burn Pennits 
362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 
Total Operating Income 

Operating Expense 
40 I. 0 · Personnel Cost 
401.1 · Comp-Board 15%Amb, 85%Fire 
401.2 · Comp-Fire 
401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 
401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 
401.45 · Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 
401.S · Comp-Officers 
401.6 · Comp-Fire Inspections 
401. 7 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 
401.8 · Comp-Vacation Pay 
403.1 · FICA-Employers Portion 
403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 
403.6 · PERA EMS-Employers Portion 
403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 
403.8 · Medical and Other Benefits 
Total 401.0 · Personnel Cost 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

July 2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget 

29,895 29,895 209,268 209,268 358,745 58.3% 
47,887 47,887 175,442 175,442 305,000 57.5% 

(14,719) (14,719) (77,889) (77,889) (140,000) 55.6% 
0 0 75 75 2,000 3.8% 

0 0 650 650 1,000 65.0% 
1 2 3 11 26 38 3,000 1.3% 
0 0 1,550 1,550 2,000 77.5% 
0 1 1 0 54 54 500 10.8% 

29,896 33,170 63,066 211,479 97,708 309,188 532,245 58.1% 

425 75 500 2,975 525 3,500 5,975 58.6% 
7,650 7,650 60,064 60,064 99,000 60.7% 

3,800 3,800 12,605 12,605 27,000 46.7% 
6,003 1,501 7,503 42,019 10,505 52,524 87,600 60.0% 

0 0 0 
1,244 311 1,556 8,711 2,178 10,889 20,200 53.9% 

0 0 210 210 0 
1,300 1,300 9,300 9,300 10,160 91.5% 

0 0 0 625 0 625 2,500 25.0% 
548 104 652 3,683 811 4,494 7,600 59.1% 
204 89 293 1,636 434 2,070 3,500 59.1% 

500 500 1,987 1,987 5,500 36.1% 
1,062 266 1,328 7,437 1,859 9,297 15,900 58.5% 

420 105 525 2,938 734 3 672 6,300 58.3% 
18,856 6,751 25,607 139,598 31,638 171,237 291,235 58.8% 

File: FD 2021 Stmt ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Swnmary2021 8/8/2021 Page 1 of4 

Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Budget Budeet Budeet Budeet 

149,477 374,820 346,743 340,610 
129,558 300,000 305,000 295,000 
(62,111) (138,000) (140,000) (130,000) 

1,925 2,000 2,000 2,500 
350 1,000 1,500 1,500 

2,962 1,500 2,000 2,400 
450 2,000 2,000 2,000 
446 500 500 1,500 

223,057 543,820 519,743 515,510 

2,475 5,975 5,800 5,600 
38,936 99,000 98,000 96,000 
14,395 27,000 30,000 30,000 
35,076 90,228 87,600 85,000 

0 0 0 0 
9,311 20,806 18,600 20,000 
(210) 1,500 0 0 
860 16,780 10,160 11,160 

1,875 2,500 2,500 3,500 
3,106 7,600 7,500 8,000 
1,430 3,500 3,500 3,750 
3,513 4,800 5,500 3,920 
6,603 16,421 15,473 14,620 
2,628 6,300 6,300 6,500 

119,998 302,410 290,933 288,050 

1 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

July2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 ISO Total YfD% 

l00General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Bud et Bud et Bud et 

404.0 · Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
404.4 · Administrative Assistant 120 120 840 840 0 (840) 0 0 0 
404.5 · Comp - Facility Personnel 405 405 2,836 2,836 3,600 78.8% 764 4,200 5,000 5,000 
404.6 · Employer Pd Taxes - Facility & Admin 71 71 494 494 550 89.8% 56 600 750 750 
404.3 · Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance 350 350 2,450 2,450 4,200 58.3% 1,750 4,200 4,200 4,200 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses, Fees 49 49 207 207 350 59.0% 144 350 350 300 
405.5 · Professional Fees 2,250 2,250 15,750 15,750 27,000 58.3% 11,250 35,500 19,250 17,000 
405.7 · Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection 625 625 3,215 3,215 6,000 53.6% 2,785 5,500 6,500 6,000 
406. l · Light & Power 540 540 3,073 3,073 7,000 43.9% 3,927 5,200 8,500 6,500 
407.1 · Heat (3) (3) 2,721 2,721 4,500 60.5% 1,779 4,500 4,500 3,500 
408. l · Telephone 271 271 3,554 3,554 7,300 48.7% 3,746 8,000 7,000 7,000 
409.l · Admin Office Supplies & Software 397 397 2,338 2,338 6,000 39.0% 3,662 4,500 6,000 6,000 
415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 659 659 3,226 3,226 5,500 58.6% 2,274 5,500 5,000 5,000 
904.8 · Allocated Facilities to Ambulance !708l 708 0 {5.245l 5,245 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 404.0 · Facilities & Administration 4,051 1,683 5,734 29,792 10,910 40,702 72,000 56.5% 31,298 78,050 67,050 61,250 

410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
410.1 · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 292 292 2,068 2,068 4,000 51.7% 1,932 4,000 5,600 9,700 
410 .2 · Insurance-Property 454 454 3,108 3,108 5,000 62.2% 1,892 5,000 5,500 7,500 
410.4 · Insurance-Disability lncome/AD&D 176 176 1,226 1,226 2,100 58.4% 874 2,100 2,100 2,000 
410 .5 · Insurance-General Liability 213 213 1,495 1,495 3,000 49.8% 1,505 3,000 2,500 2,500 
410.8 · Insurance-Workers Compensation 1,215 1,215 8,505 8,505 15,850 53.7% 7,345 15,850 14,250 10,000 
410.9 · Insurance-Floater (Equip) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
910.8 · Allocated Insurance to Ambulance !353l 353 0 {2,46ll 2,461 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 1,997 353 2,350 13,941 2,461 16,402 29,950 54.8% 13,548 29,950 29,950 31,700 

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 8/8/2021 Page 2 of 4 



41 l.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equipment - Fire 
411.3 · Minor Equipment - Ambulance 
412.2 ·Supplies-Fire 
412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire 
413 .3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance 
414.1 · EquipmentMaint(800MhzRadios) 
414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance-Fire 
414.3 · Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance 
415 .2 · Equipment Maintenance - Fire 
415.3 · Equipment Maintenance - Ambulance 
417 .3 · Ambulance Cash Contrib - l 00% Amb 
418.3 · Command Veh Cash Contrib- 50% Amb 
419.3 · EMS Equip Cash Contrib - l 00% Amb 
420.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
421.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Amb 
Total 411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 

420.0 · Training 
422.2 · Training - Fire 
422.3 · Training - Ambulance 
422.4 · Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes 
Total 420.0 · Training 

430.0 · Other Expenses 
43 l.2 · Fire Prevention & Inspections 
433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 
433.3 · Dues & Subs - Amb 
434.2 · Confer & Meetings - Fire 
434.3 · Confer & Meetings - Amb 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 
436.3 · Medical Direction Fees 
437.3 · Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Amb 
Total 430.0 · Other Expenses 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

July 2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budset 

0 0 781 781 9,000 8.7% 
0 0 0 0 1,250 0.0% 

613 613 603 603 1,500 40.2% 
1,568 1,568 4,648 4,648 9,500 48.9% 

931 931 4,987 4,987 9,750 51.1% 
271 271 1,107 1,107 3,250 34.1% 

0 0 5,401 5,401 11,000 49.1% 
71 71 14,564 14,564 12,000 121.4% 

544 544 1,046 1,046 2,200 47.5% 
0 0 398 398 6,000 6.6% 

151 151 151 151 1,000 15.1% 
1,625 1,625 11,375 11,375 19,500 58.3% 

105 105 735 735 1,260 58.3% 
100 100 700 700 1,200 58.3% 
35 35 245 245 420 58.3% 
15 15 105 105 180 58.3% 

1,615 4,413 6,029 26,734 20,112 46,846 89,010 52.6% 

(6,132) (6,132) (1,759) (1,759) 18,000 -9.8% 
0 0 200 200 5,000 4.0% 
0 0 100 100 

(6,132) 0 {6,132) {1,759) 300 {1,459) 23,000 -6.3% 

0 0 0 0 1,500 0.0% 
0 0 568 568 1,500 37.8% 

102 102 470 470 1,000 47.0% 
0 0 728 728 6,000 12.1% 

0 0 562 562 1,600 35.1% 
2,045 2,045 10,259 10,259 30,000 34.2% 

0 0 1,654 1,654 1,650 100.2% 
125 12S 87S 87S 1,500 58.3% 

0 2,272 2,272 1,296 13,820 15,116 44,750 33.8% 

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Swnmuy 2021 8/8/2021 Page 3 of 4 

Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Budset Bud2et Bude;et Bude:et 

8,219 9,000 8,500 9,000 
1,250 1,250 1,200 1,200 

897 1,500 1,400 1,400 
4,852 9,500 9,000 9,000 
4,763 10,000 9,500 9,500 
2,143 3,000 3,250 3,250 
5,599 11,000 11,000 11,000 

(2,564) 12,000 12,000 13,000 
1,154 2,200 2,000 2,000 
5,602 6,000 6,000 6,000 

849 1,000 1,000 1,000 
8,125 19,500 19,500 19,500 

525 1,260 1,260 1,260 
500 1,200 1,200 1,200 
175 420 420 420 
75 180 180 180 

42,164 89,010 87,410 88,910 

19,759 18,000 18,000 18,000 
4,800 5,000 5,000 5,000 
{100} 

24,459 23,000 23,000 23,000 

1,500 750 2,000 1,000 
933 1,500 2,200 2,500 
530 1,000 1,250 1,250 

5,272 6,000 6,500 6,000 
1,038 1,600 2,000 2,000 

19,741 25,000 22,000 20,500 
(4) 1,650 1,650 1,650 

625 1,500 1500 1,500 
29,634 39,000 39,100 36,400 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

July2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD¾ 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Bude:et Bud2et Bude:et 

440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire 
440.1 · Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200 
440.2 · Employee Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
940.0 · Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200 

Total Operating Expense 20,386 15,472 35,858 209,602 79,241 288,844 552,245 52.3% 263,401 S63 820 539,743 531,510 

Net Operating Income (Expense) 9,510 17,698 27,208 1,877 18,467 20,344 (20,000) (40,344) (20,000) (20,000) (16,000) 

Other Income (Expense) 
388.8 · Trfftom Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
388.9 · Trf from Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000 
888.1 · Trfto General Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.3 · Trfto Medical Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.4 · Trfto Tires & Batteries Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.5 · Trfto Equipment Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.6 · Trfto Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.7 · Trfto Facilities Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.9 · Trfto Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000 

Net Income (Es:pense) 9,510 17,698 27,208 1,877 18,467 20,344 0 (20,344) 0 0 0 

Analysis or Ambulance Billings Fav (Unfav) 

340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 47,887 175,442 305,000 57.5% (129,558) 300,000 305,000 295,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (14,719) (77,889) (140,000) 55.6% 62,111 (138,000) (140,000) (130,000) 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs {2,o4Sl {10,259) {3o,oool 34.2% 19,741 ~s.oool {22,oool {20,sool 

Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 31,123 87,294 135,000 64.7% {47,706) 137,000 143,000 144,500 

(Amb Billing Adj + Provision) as % ofTotal Billings 35.0% 50.2% 55.1% 63.2% 54.3% 53.1% 51.0% 

File: FD 2021 Sbnt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 8/8/2021 Page 4 of 4 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through July 2021 

200 Debt Seivl ... 300 Medical F ... 400 Tires & Ba ... 500.1 Equipm .•• 500.2 Equlpm ..• 500.3 Equlpm. .• 600 Vehicle R. .. 700 Facilities ••• 900 Designate ... TOTAL 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

320.0 • Tax Levy • Annuity Funding 2.333.31 1.166.69 4.083.31 94,084.69 1,750.00 103,418.00 
325.0 · Cash Contribution • Amb Annuity 875.00 350.00 700.00 12,110.00 2,450.00 16,485.00 
350.1 • Contributions and Grants 2,125.00 7,953.62 9,565.00 19,643.62 
380.0 · Interest Earned 8.07 0.85 14.02 0.85 2.12 233.52 27.06 32.28 318.77 

Total Income 8.07 3,209.16 1.516.69 6.922.33 7,954.47 9,567.12 106,428.21 4,227.06 32.28 139,865.39 

Gross Profit 8.07 3,209.16 1,516.69 6,922.33 7,954.47 9,567.12 106,428.21 4,227.06 32.28 139,865.39 

Expense 
404.0 · Facility • 15% Amb, 85% Fire 

405,0 • Taxes, Licenses & Fees 165.90 165.90 
405.5 · Professional Fees 2,617.50 3,875.00 900.00 7,392.50 
409.1 , Admin Office Supplies, Software 724.48 61.40 70.00 15.00 870.88 
415.1 • Repair-& Malnt • Building 590.00 590.00 

Total 404.0 · Facility -15% Amb, 85% Fire 724.48 2,844.80 4,535.00 915.00 9,019.28 

411.0 • Vehlclee & Equipment 
411.2 • Minor Equip• Fire 99.99 1,433.24 6,575.03 77.27 8,185.53 
414.2 • Vehicle Malnt - Fire 2,524.91 142.20 2,667.11 
414.3 • Vehicle Malnt. Ambulance 571.97 571.97 

Total 411.0 • Vehicles & Equipment 3,196.87 1,433.24 6,575.03 77.27 142.20 11,424.61 

430.0 • Other Expenses 
437.1 • Medical Examinations 1,135.00 1,135.00 

Total 430.0 • Other Expenses 1,135.00 1,135.00 

440.0 · Recruit & Recog • 20% A, 80% F 
440.2 · Emp Recognition 473.95 473.95 

Total 440.0 • Recruit & Recog • ZOO/o A, 80% F 473.95 473.95 

450.0 • Depreciation Expense 
450.2 • Depr - Bldg.llmprovements 39,266.22 39,266.22 
450.4 · Depr - Fire Vehicles 38,502.38 38,502.38 
450.5 • Depr • Ambulance 3,135.44 3,135.44 
450.6 • Depr - Equipment 32,670.36 32,670.36 
450.B • Depr • Duty Car 4,068.19 4,068.19 

Total 450.0 • Depreciation Expense 117,642.59 117,642.59 

450.0 · Debt Seivlce • Building 
463.2 • 2016A Facility Lease Int Exp 2,967.50 2,967.50 

Total 460.0 , Debt Seivlce • Building 2,967.50 2,967.50 

470.0 • Debt Seivice • Vehicles 
474.2 · Int Exp USB 2.61% #R1 Rescue 4,423.07 4,423.07 
474.B • Int Exp USB 3A2% 4156 Tender 1,917.74 1,917.74 
475.3 · Int Exp USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh 524.49 524.49 
475.4 • Int Exp USB 2.388% R2 Rescue 4,639.99 4,639.99 
475.5 • Int Exp USB 1.691'k Ttk Boat Skd 742.10 742.10 

Total 470.0 • Debt Service • Vehicles 12,247.39 12,247.39 

Total Expense 2,967.50 1,135.00 3,196.87 1,433.24 7,299.51 77.27 132,876.98 4,535.00 1,388.95 154,910.32 

Net Ordinary Income (2,959.43) 2,074.16 (1,680.18) 5,489.09 654.96 9,489.85 (26,448.77) (307.94) (1,356.67) (15,044.93) 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

388.5 • Trf from Equipment Fund 21,882.72 21,882.72 

~ 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through July 2021 

200 Debt Servi ... 300 Medical F ••• 400 Tires & Ba. •. 600.1 Equlpm. .. 60o.2Equlpm ... 600.3 Equlpm •. 800 Vehicle R. •• 700 Facllltles ... 900 Designate ... TOTAL 

388.7 • Tlffrom FacllltlH Fund 9,707.50 9,707.50 

Total Other Income 31,590.22 31,590.22 

Other Expense 
888. 1 • Trf to General Fund 
888.8 • Tlf to Vehicle Replacement Fund 15,117.72 1,915.00 4,850.00 9,707.50 31,590.22 

Total Other Expanse 15,117.72 1,915.00 4,850.00 9,707.50 31,590.22 

Net Other Income (15,117.72) (1,915.00) (4,850.00) 31,59022 (9,707.50) 

Net Income (2,959.43) 2,074.18 (1,680.18) (9,828.63) (1,260.04) 4,639.85 5,141A5 (10,015.44) (1,358.67) (15,044.93) 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings 

Per Accountant 

Balance Beg of Period 

Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts 

Cash Recovery-Accounts Previously Written Off 

Billings/Sales: Regular 

Ambulance Billing Adjustments 

Cash Collections - Active Accounts 

Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts 

Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds 

Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts 

Provision for Uncollectible Billings 

Balance End of Period - Accountant 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve -
Accounts Receivable Uncollectlble Billings 

Jul-21 

$142,212.80 

$0.00 

$46,735.00 

($13,567.27) 

($18,280.22) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$100,463.64 

$0.00 

$0.00 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 
Accounts Receivable 

115.1 Reserve - Uncollectible 
Billings 

YTD2021 

$138,326.42 

$0.00 

$174,302.58 

($77,891.44) 

($77,978.85) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$341 .60 

$91,690.11 

$0.00 

$558.89 

$2,044.60 $10,259.24 _________________ __;::....:...:==~ 
$157,100.31 $102,508.24 $157,100.31 $102,508.24 

======================= 
Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectlble Accounts Prior Month 

0-90 Days 
91 -180 Days 
181-270 Days 
271 - 360 Days 
361 + Days 

Total Accounts Receivable 

40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days 
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days 

Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncolfectible 
Accounts 
Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1 

Deficit (Excess) in Reserve 

$44,716.01 
$5,344.29 
$3,810.36 
$3,742.59 

$99487.06 

$157,100.31 

$3,021.18 
$99,487.06 

$102,508.24 
$100463.64 

$2,044.60 

28.5% $27,078.45 19.0% 
3.4% $9,934.86 7.0% 
2.4% $2,258.34 1.6% 
2.4% $5,634.75 4.0% 

63.3% $97 306.40 68.4% _______ _._."--'-"-~--'-"---------....:.:~~ 

100.0% $142,212.80 100.0% ============================== 

Additional Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts 
needed at 7/31/21 

$3,157.24 
$97,306.40 

$100,463.64 

FD 2021 Ambulance.xtsm Jul21 8/8/2021 



Checks Numbered 

From To 

14483 

14484 

14485 14490 

14491 14498 

202108001 202108008 

202108009 202108013 

202108014 202108017 

202108018 

202108019 202108024 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

July 15, 2021 through August 11, 2021 

Description Total Amount 

Top Garage Door: 1/2 Downpayment on New Garage Doors $9,707.50 

Bound Tree Medical: Replacement for Check# 14440 presumed lost $686.75 

Gap in Check Sequence $0.00 

Vendor Bills $6,521.26 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: July 2021 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes $10,451.11 

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on five vehicle leases (Includes new leases on Brush Truck, 
SKID Unit, Fire Boat & Rescue Pumper) $19,299.15 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: Employee Exp Reimb $1,388.94 

EFT: US Bank Credit Card $1,294.12 

EFT: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards $2,357.59 

Total Claims to Be Approved $51,706.42 

Checks: (14483 to 14484) + (14491 to 14498) 

EFT/Direct Deposits: 202108: 001 to 024 

~!±fl-----, 
File: FD 2021 Claims to be Approved.xlb'fit-Woil'lcsn 8 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
OB/08/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

July 15 through August 11, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

BIii Pmt. .. 07/15/2021 14483 Top Garage Door 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/15/2021 OownPymt Ne ... 112 Downpayment on New Garage Doors 162.0 · Buildings and lmprovmts 100 General Fund (9,707.50) 

TOTAL l'l'IIJ'I 80C#11dTM.t fl.JlcJ( I!«~ &vcft> lfl'f1t0 f'~-1.a-) ii t,, bl. • 7..5" (9,707.50) 

Liability ... 07/31/2021 14491 Madison National Life 1038894 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

1038894 212. 7 · STD - Madison Nau Life (24.60) 

TOTAL (24.60) 

BIIIPmt ... 08/11/2021 14492 Century College customer# 00174824 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 742172 Fire CEU Program 2021 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund . (1,225.00) 

TOTAL (1,225.00) 

BillPmt ... 08/11/2021 14493 Henry Schein 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

em 07/31/2021 92119348 Msdical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund 
Bill 07/31/2021 92085737 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund 
Bill 07/31/2021 96612568 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund 
Blll 07/31/2021 96731973 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund 

(48.36) 
(134.73) 
(752.21) 
(161.76) 

TOTAL (1,097.06) 

BIIIPmL .. 08/11/2021 14494 MacQueen Emergency Acct No. LOWER001 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 p00705 StatX4pack 412.2 · Supplies· Fire 100 General Fund (587.55) 

TOTAL (587.55) 

BIIIPmt. .. 08111/2021 14495 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc customer number FA892 103,1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 23893616 oxygen 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (597,05) 

TOTAL (597.05) 

BIIIPmt ... OB/11/2021 14496 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 073121 Std Monthly Accounting Services 405.5 · Professional Fees 100 General Fund 
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes. Labels, etc 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund 
Monthly Chg for Quickbooks incl Payroll Service & Forms 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund 
Monthly copies of Financial Reports 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund 

(2,250.00) 
(30.00) 
(80.00) 
(5.00) 

TOTAL (2,365.00) 

BIIIPml .. 08/11/2021 14497 Stryker Salas Corporation Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 103.1 • 4M 101 Chacklng • US Bank 

Bill 07131/2021 073121 HeallhEMS Subscription Fee Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 Three ... 405.7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Colledion 150 Ambulance Fund (200.00) 

TOTAL (200.00) 

BIIIPmt. .. 08/11/202.1 14498 Transmedlc Medical BIiiing Services Ambulance Runs 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 July21 Ambulance billings: 25 runs@$17.00 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Colledion 150 Ambulance Fund (425.00) 

q 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 

08/0l/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 
July 16 through August 11, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Claes Paid Amount 

TOTAL (425.00) 

Paycheck 07/30/2021 202108001 Corey, Robert Direct Deposit 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401 .51 • Comp- Officers Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (67.03) 
Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 100 General Fund (268.11) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (8.00) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rae. 100 General Fund (32.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA • Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (4.16) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA • Employer Actual 100 General Fund (16.62) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability• Actual 20.78 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.78 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (0.97) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare • Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.89) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 4.86 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 4.86 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding • Minnesota Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 347.50 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 07/30/2021 202108002 Piacltello, Kathleen A Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Direct Deposit 404.4 · Administrative Assistant 100 General Fund (120.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA· Employer Actual 100 General Fund (7.44) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability· Actual 7.44 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 7.44 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 Genaral Fund (1.74) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 1.74 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 1.74 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 110.82 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 07/30/2021 202108003 Stanley, James F. Direct DepOSit 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp • Fire Chief 100 General Fund (6,002.74) 
Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp - Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund (1,500.68) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 100 General Fund 708.32 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 1n.oe 
Direct Deposit 403.7 · PERA Police & Fire• Employer 100 General Fund (1,062.49) 
Direct Deposit 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire • Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (265.62) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 1,328.11 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (19.68) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (4.92) 
Direct Deposit 212. 7 · STD • Madison Natl Life 24.60 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 699.00 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (92.84) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (23.21) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 116.05 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 116.05 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 368.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,934.97 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 07/30/2021 202108004 Stanley, Margaret M Direct Deposit 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 404.5 · Comp - Faciltty Personnel 100 General Fund (405.18) 

/0 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
08/08/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

July 15 through August 11, 2021 

Type Date Num NallMI Memo Account CIIM Paid Amount 

Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable- Slaff 100 General Fund 26.34 
Direct Deposit 404.6 · Emplyer Pd Tax - Facil & Admin 100 General Fund (30.39) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 30.39 
Direct Deposit 403. 11 · FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (25.12) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability • Actual 25.12 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 25.12 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare • Employer Actual 100 General Fund (5.86) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability• Actual 5.88 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 5.88 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 347.84 

TOTAL 0.00 

Liability ... 0712912021 20210800S QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 07128/2021 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking. US Bank 

Fee tor 4 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (7.00) 
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 07126/2021 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (6,741.13) 

TOTAL (6,748.13) 

Llablllty ... 07/3112021 202108006 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff (885.40) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff (1,326.11) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff (26.34) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff (30.39) 

TOTAL (2,270.24) 

Uabillty ... 0713112021 202108007 IRS (Fonm 941) TIN 41-17139&4 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • us Bank 

TIN 41-1713964 212.1 ·Withholding-Federal Inc Tax (700.00) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual (128.53) 
TIN 41 -1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability• Actual (128.53) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liabilit)'-Actual (53.34) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (53.34) 

TOTAL (1,063.74) 

Liablllty ... 07/31/2021 202108008 MN Dept of Revenue 4413461 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

4413451 212.2 · Withholding· Minnesota Inc Tax (369.00) 

TOTAL (369.00) 

BIIIPrnt ... 08/1112021 202108009 US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vehlcle) Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 447058892 Principal Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Air.I No. 1097665: CV1 2 ... 265.3 · US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle (622.45) 
Interest Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 20 ... 219.3 · Aoo Int USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh (69.02) 

TOTAL (691.47) 

BIIIPmt ... 08/11/2021 202108010 US Bank (4165 R2 Rescue) Contract #077-0019928-004 Acct# 1097685 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 447875576 R2 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.836%: Principal 265.4 · USB 10Y Lease 2.386% R2 Res ... (5,812.42) 
R2 Rescue use 1 o Yr Lease 2.836%: Interest 219.4 • Ace Int USB 2.386% R2 Rescue (1,535.14) 

TOTAL (7,347.56) 

BIIIPmL .. 08/1112021 202108011 US Bank (4168 T1 Tender) Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097865 103, 1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

I l 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
08/08/21 Disbursement Detail • Claims to be Approved 

July 15through August 11, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account c,- Paid Amount 

Bill 07/3112021 448557413 Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 4 .. . 264.9 · USB10Ylease3.42%4156Ta .•. (2,292.03) 
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41 ... 218.4 ·~Int use 3.42% 4156 Tender (254.51) 

TOTAL (2,546.54) 

BIIIPmt ... 08/11/2021 202108012 US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) Lease Sch No. 071-0019928-001 Credit Acct #1097665 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

BIii 07/3112021 448314419 R1 Rescue use 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Principal 265.2 · USB10 Y lease 2.61% R1 Rescue (5,011.08) 
R1 Rescue use 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Interest 21a.2 •~Int use 2.61% R1 Rescue (599.36) 

TOTAL (5,610.44) 

BillPmL .. 08t11/2021 202108013 US Bank (Brush Truck, SKID, Boat,) Contract #077-0019928-003 Acct# 1097685 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 447917451 Brush Truck, SKID Unit, Fire Boat: USB 5 Yr Lease 1.691 %: Principal 265.5 · use SY 1.691% BrTrk, SKID, Boat (2,859.80) 
Brush Truck, SKID Uni~ Fire Boat use 5 Yr Lease 1.691 %: Interest 219.5 ·~Int use 1.691% Trk Boat Skd (243.34) 

TOTAL (3,103.14) 

BIIIPmt ... 08/11/2021 202108014 Kirby, Kevin (DD} (Relmb Exp) Reimburse Expanses 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 Exp073121 Amb oil Change 414.3 · Vehicle Malnt - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (100.97) 
MN EMSRB: EMS Ed Prog Lie 433.3 · Dues & Subs -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (102.49) 
Brush Truck: radio cables, antenna 177.0 · New Vehicles (168.29) 
MSC: Pant repair 415.3 · Equip Main! -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (151.07) 
Fore and Aft marine vent cover: Amb 414.3 · Vehicle Maint -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (70.70) 

TOTAL (593.52) 

BIHPm1 ... 08/11/2021 202108015 Stanley, James (DD) (Relmb Exp) reimburse expenses 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 073121 Training Food (5:00 AM Start time) 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (60.00) 
Printer & lnk:Designated Equip Fund 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 500.2 Equipment - ... (322.85) 
Cleaning supplies 415.1 · Repair & Maint- Building 100 General Fund (81.88) 
Water 412.2 · Supplies - Fire 100 General Fund (25.44) 

TOTAL (490.17) 

BIIIPmL- 08(11/2021 202108016 Talcott, Brian C (Reimburse Exp} Reimburse Expansee 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

BIii 07/3112021 LawVOll&AV W ... Law Voltage and AV Work on Fire Station 415.1 · Repair & Maint- Building 100 General Func:1 (300.00) 

TOTAL (300.00) 

Check 08/10/2021 202108017 QulclcBooks Payroll Service Created by Direct Deposit Service on 08/07/2021 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 100 General Fund 

Fee for 3 direct deposlt(s) at $1.75 eaeh 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 1 oo Genersl Fund (5.25) 

TOTAL (5.25) 

BIii Pmt. .• 08/11/2021 202108018 US Bank Edge ... 2357 (EFT) St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 061521 071421 Office Supplies & Software 409.1 · Admin Olfice Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (281.87) 
Fire Veh maint 414.2 · Vehicle Malnt • Fire 100 General Fund (71.28) 
Ambulance electrical system repair 414.3 · VehicleMaint-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (372.17) 
Training materials 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (132.19) 
Batteries 414.2 · Vehicle Maint - Fire -400 Tires & Battery ... (111.07) 
New Brush Truck: Floodlight, easy flash module 177.0 · New Vehicles (325.54) 

Iv 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
08/08121 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

July 15 through August 11, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Clase Paid Amount 

TOTAL {1,294.12) 

Bill Pmt. •• 08/11/2021 202108019 Comcast (EFT) 8772 10 570 0012780 Acct No. 8772 10 570 0012780 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 080521 090421 Comcast Business Internet and Voice 651-436-7033, 651-436-1682 fax 408.1 · Telephone 100 General Fund {263.60) 

TOTAL (263.60) 

Bill Pmt. .. 08/11/2021 202108020 CP Energy {EFl} 5185087-3 acct #5185087-3, Meter No. M20161677635 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 072921 Natural Gas Heat 407.1 · Heat 100 General Fund (75.04) 

TOTAL {75.04) 

BIii Pmt. .. 08/11/2021 202108021 Maroney's Sanitation {EFl} 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 07/31/2021 890829 trash hauling 415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund {138.78) 

TOTAL {138.78) 

SIii Pmt ... 08/11/2021 202108022 Maroney"s Sanitation {EFl} 103, 1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 07/3112021 894213 trash hauling 415.1 · Repair & Maint • Building 100 General Fund {138.78) 

TOTAL (138.78) 

BillPmt ... 08111/2021 202108023 WEX Bank {EFl} Acct No. 0424-00-382678•1 103, 1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 07/3112021 72615453 Fuel Fire 413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 100 General Fund {930.86) 
Ambfuel 413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund {270.84) 

TOTAL (1,201 .70} 

Bill Prnt. .. 08/11/2021 202108024 Xcel Energy EFT (51-4542905-IIJ account# 51-4542905-8, premise# 302291334 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

BIii 07/31/2021 742012168 Fire Station Electricity 406. 1 · Light & Power 100 General Fund (539.69) 

TOTAL (539.69) 

/3 



Al B 

I 

2 -
J # E!!!m -
4 1 General 103.1 {35229-101) -

..1. 2 Ambulance ISO.I (35229-108) 

6 3 General 103.1 (35229-101) -
7 4 Ambulance 150. I (3S229-I 08) -
8 s General 103.1 (35229-101) -

..2. 6 Ambulance ISO.I (3S229-108) 

JO 7 General 103.1 (35229-101) -
2.!. 8 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

12 9 General 103.1 (35229-101) -
.!1 10 Ambulance 150.1 (3S229-108) 

..!! 11 VehicleReplacement600.I (35229-106) 

..!1 12 Vehicle Replacement 600. l (35229-106) 

16 13 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) -
17 14 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (3S229-106) -
18 15 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) -

J.2. 16 Debt Service 200.1 (35229-110) 

2!!. 17 Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

21 - 18 Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

22 19 Facility (35229-107) -
~ 20 General 103.1 (35229-101) 

2i 21 Ambulance ISO.I (35229-108) 

2s 

I C 

4M Fund Accounts 

To 

Equipment - General 500. l {35229-105) 

Equipment - General 500.1 {35229-105) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Medical 300.1 (3S229-103) 

Medical 300. J (35229-103) 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

Facility (35229-107) 

Facility (3S229-J 07) 

General 103.J (35229-101) 

General 103.1 (35229-101) 

General 103. l (35229-101) 

General 103.l (35229-101) 

General 103.1 (35229-101) 

General 103.1 (35229-101) 

General 103.1 (35229-101) 

General 103.1 (35229-101) 

General 103.l (35229-101) 

Ambulance ISO.I (35229-108) 

General 103.1 (35229-101) 

LSCVFPD 
Fund Transfers 

I 
Month of: · 

File: FD 2021 Bank Transfers.xlsm 

D I E 

July-21 

Amount Comments 

$583.33 Jul21 Equipment Levy 

$100.00 Jul21 Amb Cash Contrib • Equipment 

$13,440.67 Jul21 Vehicle Replacement Levy 

$1,730.00 Jul21 Amb Cash Contrib- Vehicles 

$333.33 Jul21 Medical Levy 

$125.00 Jul21 Arnb Cash Contrib- Medical 

$166.67 Jul21 Arnb Cash Contrib- Tires and Batteries 

$50.00 Jul21 Amb Cash Contrib-Tires and Batteries 

$250.00 Jul2 I Amb Cash Contrib • Facilities 

$350.00 Ju121 Amb Cash Contrib- Facilities 

$2,546.54 Tl 4156 Tender Lease Pymt 

$5,610.44 Rl 4158 Rescue Lease Pymt 

$691.47 CVl 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Yeh Lease Pymt 

$7,347.56 R2 Rescue Lease Pymt 

$3,103.14 B2 Brush Truck, SKID Unit & Fire Boat Lease Pymt 

$2,458.75 8/1/21 Fire Hall Bond Pymt 

$11 l. 07 Tires and Batteries Expense 

$322.85 Designated Equip re. Office Equip 

$9,707.50 Facility Fund Expense 

$18,280.72 Jul21 Arnb Receipts 

$11,072.65 Jul21 ArnbExpenses 



B
ri

t 
H

ar
m

o
n,

 M
P

A
, 
N

C
A

C
O

, 
W

C
H

O
 

co
m

p
an

io
na

ni
m

al
co

nt
ro

l@
gm

ai
l.

co
m

 

P
.O

. 
B

o
x 

3
 B

ay
p
o

rt
, 

M
N

 5
5

0
0

3
 

(7
1

5
)

2
2
0

-1
3
3
2

D
at

e/
Ti

m
e

C
al

l T
yp

e 
no

 c
al

ls
 

C
O

M
P

 A
N

I
O

N
 A

N
IM

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

P
rt

l\
 i
d

in
g

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 &

 h
u

m
a
n

e 
an

im
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 M
in

n
es

o
ta

 &
 W

is
co

n
si

n
 s

in
ce

 2
0

11
 

w
w

w
.c

o
m

p
a

n
io

n
a

n
im

a
lc

o
n

tr
o

l.
co

m
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 &

 I
n

v
o

ic
e 

A
dd

re
ss

 
C

as
e#

 
A

ni
m

al
 D

et
ai

ls
/N

ot
es

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

A
ni

m
al

 D
et

ai
ls

 K
ey

 

M
 =

 M
al

e 

F 
=

 F
em

al
e 

I 
=

 I
nt

ac
t 

N
 =

 N
eu

te
re

d
 

N
T

O
C

 =
 N

o 
ta

gs
 o

r 
co

ll
ar

 

H
B

C
=

 
H

it
 b

y 
ca

r 

M
un

ic
ip

al
it

y:
 L

ak
el

an
d

 

M
o

nt
h:

 J
ul

y 

Y
e

a
r:

 2
0
2

1 

Fe
e 

M
ile

ag
e 

S
ub

to
ta

l 

M
o

nt
hl

y 
R

et
ai

ne
r 

T
o

ta
l 

F
ee

s 

Su
bt

ot
al

 
$0

.0
0

 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$0
.0

0
 

$7
0

.0
0

 

$7
0

.0
0

 

C
al

l 
R

es
p
o

ns
e 

7
a-

7
p

 =
 $

1
0
0
 

C
al

l 
R

es
p
o

ns
e 

7
p

-7
a 

=
 
"'

' ..,
.,. 

A
d

d
it

io
na

l 
A

n
im

al
 =

 : 

H
o

li
d

ay
 F

ee
 =

 $
4
0
 

H
o
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

=
 
$4

5
 

IR
S

 M
il

ea
ge

 =
 0

.5
6 

m
 

z
 

UI
 

C
 

o
>

 

m
 

P
le

a
se

 m
a

k
e
 c

h
e
ck

s 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 t
o

 C
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

 A
n

im
a

l 
C
o

n
tr

o
l, 

th
a

n
k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

! 

AG IT M 



LA
K
EL

A
N

D
 2

0
21

 

TO
TA

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

1 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
9

 

TO
TA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
PE

R
M

IT
S 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

0 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
2 

TO
TA

L 
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

0 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
1 

TO
TA

L 
ZO

N
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

0 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
0 

JU
LY

 
TO

TA
L#

 O
F 

PE
R

M
IT

S 
FO

R
 M

O
N

TH
 

20
21

 
13

 

R
U

N
N

IN
G

 Y
EA

R
LY

 T
O

TA
L:

 
5

4
 

TO
TA

L 
PE

R
M

IT
S 

TH
IS

 Y
EA

R
 

67
 

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 

$ 
3,

50
0.

00
 

$ 
29

4,
9

45
.0

0 

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

TO
TA

L 
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 M

O
N

TH
 

$ 
29

8
,4

4
5.

0
0
 

$ 
63

9,
3
11

.0
0
 

TO
TA

L 
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 T
H

IS
 Y

EA
R

 

$ 
93

7,
75

6.
0
0
 

SU
R

C
H

A
R

G
E 

$ 
1.

75
 

$ 
15

4.
47

 

$
-

$ 
2.

00
 

$
-

$ 
1.

00
 

$
-

$
-

TO
TA

L 
SU

R
C

H
A

R
G

E 
FO

R
 M

O
N

TH
 

$ 
1
59

.2
2 

$ 
4
6
0
.6

5 

TO
TA

L 
SU

R
C

H
A

R
G

E 
TH

IS
 Y

EA
R

 

$ 
61

9.
8
7 

m
 

z
 

u,
 

C
 

C
 

)>
 

AG ITEM 

I 

I I 
I 

I 

I 



__!t.., 
SEH 
Building a Better World 

for All of Us,; 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Lakeland City Council 

Erik Henningsgard, PE 

August 10, 2021 

Monthly Engineering Report 
SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00 

AGENDA ITEM 

SE 

MEMORANDUM 

Below is a list of items that have been completed by the City Engineer in the past month. 

CITY PROJECTS 

Quality Avenue 
•Set property pins in Outlot A that were disturbed during construction
•Turf establishment continues throughout the project.

167 and 181 Quant Ave N. 
•Met with the property owners to review the proposed improvements
•Prepared easement documents for use in the creation of the easements by City Attorney
•Working with the property owners to determine screening options of vegetation or a fence.

PROJECT REVIEW 

•Continued review of a proposed building expansion of 801 Quentin Ave S.
•Met with City staff regarding options for review policies regarding permeable paver systems

OTHER PROJECTS 

•CIP
oReviewed street maintenance list with City staff
oCoordinated inspections for the water storage tanks

•Discussed with staff options for extension of municipal water to serve 16490 8
th 

St N

cc: Dave Simons, PE 

\\sehnrlprojectslkollllakel\138248\monthly eng report\2021.08 monthly engineering report.docx 

Engineers I Architects I Planners I Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond. WI 54017-1128 

715.246.9906 I 888.881.4281 I 888.908.8166 fax I sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned I Affirmative Action-Equal Opportunity Employer 
r. 



Date: August 11, 2021 

To: City of Lakeland 

PeopleService,Nc 
""'--""'--� Water & Wastewater Professionals 

From: Simon Wirth, Paul Simonsen, Operators 

0 & M Report: July 2021 

Water Operation & Maintenance 

► Collected daily water samples.

► (64) Gopher One locate requests completed.

► (2) Final Reads. (Move-in/move-out manual meter reads)

► Weekly/as-needed housekeeping at Plant #1 & Plant #2.

AGENDA ITEM 

5F 

► Facilitated Mike Prouxl of Kodiak to begin process of putting together a bid for replacement of

generator at Plant #1.

► Replaced Actuator for Valve at Plant #2 to correct air leak.

► (2) Shutoff water at street to facilitate plumber(s) replacing leaking valves for homeowners at

447 Quixote Ave N and 15190 5th St N.

► Took manual read of meter for customer complaining about unusually high read on their bill to

assist billing department in resolving the issue.

► Replaced extension ladder at Plant #1 and placed old ladder out of service.

► Repaired coupling and breakable flange on hydrant at Tower #1, most likely disturbed by plow

this past winter. Placed hydrant back in service.

► Power washed Tower #1 from 20' down to ground to eliminate mildew growth and sediment

buildup.

► Coordinated with Washington County and Construction Contractor to repair damaged gate valve

box on Division St, which was disturbed during mill and overlay of County Road 18.

► Ordered ERT's from Itron for new meter assemblies.

www.pecpleservice.co1T1 



1'eopleServlce1NC 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Painted (3) hydrants, (2) which were painted red, white, and blue in Lake St. Croix Beach (per 

request of Fire Chief due to the fact that they were hard to see) and (1) used for bulk water sales. 

► Emergency shutoff at 9:30pm (8/22) for Pettitt Park in Lake St Croix Beach (water faucet O-ring 

broke and wouldn't stop running). Turned back on upon completed repairs. 

► Met with two residents to discuss City water hookup questions/concerns. 

► Sprayed exterior stucco at Plant #1 with mold/mildew remover 

► Eliminated hornet nests in eves on building at Plant #1. 

► Painted exterior doors at Plant #1. 

► Discussed scope of work with Capra's for City water hookup for resident with no access to main 

at 16490 8th St N. 

► Renewed Hydrant Permit for Traut Companies. 

Public Works 

► Met with SEH and residents at 167 Quant Ave N to discuss drainage project. 

► Power washed exterior entryway of City Hall. 

► Trimmed down weeds growing in newly seeded grass areas at Cully Park. 

► Spoke with Erik at SEH to discuss possible road maintenance yet to be completed this year, 

requested budget hearing to discuss near-term projects. 

► Weeded Medians along County Road 18. (7/26) 

► Began researching new soccer nets for Cully Park, discussed means of payment with VAA. 

► Arranged Mulch delivery for Crocker Park and Humphries Park playground areas. 

► Took delivery and spread mulch, along with Tri-County, at playground area in Crocker Park. (82 

cubic yards) 

► Trimmed trees and overgrowth impacting visibility along 5th St N/Quehl Ave N; Upper 4th St N; 

and 5th St S/Queenan Ave S. 

► Weed Control applied to Cully Park and Crocker Park ball diamond, groomed both fields using 

City tractor. 

► Trimmed tree limbs impacting street light at 100 Quality Ave S. 

www.peoplesl!fllice.i:om 



PeopleService1NC 
""--""--......-..,,:: Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Trashes at Parks/Beach/Trailhead were checked and replaced daily/as needed. 

► Facilitated scheduling of Crocker Park baseball field with Stillwater Baseball Coach, Dave 

Anderson. 

Total Water Pumped - In Gallons 

I 
l 15,000,000 

10,000,000 

5,000,000 

0 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Water Plant #1 Production 

■ Water Plant #2 Production 

11 Total Monthly Pumped 

www.peop1eservice.cof!1 



1.40 

1.20 

1.00 

E 0.80 
0. 

0. 0.60 

0.40 

0.20 

0.00 
,. 

I I I 

PeopleServ/ce,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Water Quality Graph 

II■ 
I I I I I I I I I I 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Average Daily Fluoride Cone. (0.7 ppm goal) 

■ Average Total Chlorine Residual (1.1 ppm goal) 

■ Average Daily Iron Residual (<0.5 ppm goal) 

415,258 504,000 
Max 584,000 815,000 
Total Mon 12,873,000 15,120,000 
Water Plant #1 Production 7,436,000 8,183,000 
Water Plant #2 Production 5,437,000 6,937,000 
Avera Iron Residual <0.5 0.02 0.03 
Avera Fluoride Cone. 0.7 0.77 0.62 
Total Fluoride Used 45.60 52.70 
Avera Chlorine Residual 1.17 1.30 
Total Chlorine used 325.50 400.50 
Total Monthl Caustic Used 128.00 155.40 

276,000 
416,000 

8,556,000 
4,464,000 
4,092,000 

0.03 
0.69 

30.00 
1.14 

225.20 
66.10 



Datecompleted Equipment Location Notes Task Taskdesc 

7/8/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
fan clear, no leaks 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP l@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

7/8/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
no leaks, in good order 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

oil full, no leaks, ran on schedule. 
CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, HOSES, AIR 

7/8/2021 BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. CONFIRM WEEKLY 

EXERCISE UNDER LOAD. 

7/9/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
unit in good order 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

7/9/2021 BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN 
unit in good order 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

Inspect all fire extinguishers in both Water 

Treatment Plants and vehicles. Make sure 

7/13/2021 Fire Extinguishers 6326 Lakeland, MN 
all units checked out good 

Fire Extinguisher Monthly 
clear path to extinguisher, gauge is in green, 

pin is in place. Remove from wall mount and 

turn upside down several times. Document 

back of inspection tag with month and initials. 

Fluids full, Ran on schedule 
CHECK All FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, HOSES, AIR 

7/26/2021 BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. CONFIRM WEEKLY 

EXERCISE UNDER LOAD. 

7/27/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR l@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Drained water, oil full, belts tight 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT FOR 

ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

7/27/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Drained water, oil full 

Monthly PM 
CHECK Oil, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT FOR 

ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

7/29/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Drained water, oil full 

Monthly PM 
CHECK Oil, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT FOR 

ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

7/29/2021 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Filter clean, drain open 

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

Monthly PM INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE SURE 

OPEN. 

Filter clean, Drain open 
CHECK AND REPLACE Fil TER IF NEEDED. 

7/29/2021 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE SURE 

OPEN. 

Proper leakage at packing, oil full 
CHECK Oil LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

7/29/2021 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 

Oil level full, proper leakage at CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

7/29/2021 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN packing Monthly PM PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 



STAFF REPORT 

S H 

C 

AGENDA ITEM 

SG 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
Dave Snyder, City Attorney 
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Date: August 17, 2021 

From: 
Julia Paulsen Mullin 
Consulting City Planner/Zoning 
Administrator 

Zoning Report 

RE: Zoning Report 

This is a summary of our activity from July 16 -August 11, 2021. 

Zoning Review 

1. 737 St. Croix Trail South -preliminary conversation about a new use

2. 16399 1ih Street South -review ground mounted solar

3. 1747 Rivercrest Road -variance application received

Enforcement 

4. 16078 6th St. North -fence

5. 16171 5th St. North -fence

6. 16135 1st St. North -fence

7. 301 Quentin Avenue North -impervious surface overage

_JL 
7, 



A
S

S
E

T
S

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
 

C
h

e
c

ki
n

g
/S

a
vi

n
g

s
 

1
0

1
0

0
 ·

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t.
 9

8
1

8
 

1
0

1
0

1
 ·

 C
le

rk
"s

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t•
 8

1
6

2
 

1
0

2
0

0
 ·

 P
e

tt
y 

C
a

s
h

 

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

e
c

ki
n

g
/S

a
vi

n
g

s
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 &

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

2
41

0
0

 · 
B

ld
g

 S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 P

a
ya

b
le

 

2
42

0
0

 · 
E

s
c

ro
w

 D
e

p
o

s
it

s
 

T
o

ta
l 

Ot
h

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

T
o

ta
l 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 

2
6

40
0

 · 
A

s
s

ig
n

e
d

 

2
6

40
5

 ·
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

roj
e

ct
s

 

2
6

41
0

 ·
 C

it
y 

H
a

ll
 R

e
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 

2
6

41
5

 ·
 L

a
n

d
 S

a
le

 

2
6

42
0

 ·
 W

a
te

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 

2
6

42
5

 ·
 W

a
te

r 
D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

2
6

43
0

 ·
 L

a
ke

la
n

d
 D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

T
o

ta
l 

2
6

40
0

 ·
 A

s
s

ig
n

e
d

 

2
6

5
0

0
 ·

 U
n

a
s

s
ig

n
e

d
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 (
Y

T
D

) 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 &
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 

1
0

0
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

 

1
,6

5
5

,1
4

3
.6

8
 

7
,5

3
6

.7
4

 

2
5

0
.0

0
 

1
,6

6
2

,9
3

0
.4

2
 

1
,6

6
2

,9
3

0
.4

2
 

1
,6

6
2

,9
30

.4
1

 

4
8

0
.8

7
 

1
9

,0
5

3
.6

3
 

1
9

,5
3

4
.5

0
 

1
9

,5
3

4
.5

0
 

1
9

,5
3

4
.5

0
 

1
9

4
,6

0
6

.3
0

 

2
9

3
,0

8
2

.0
0

 

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

5
6

7
,6

8
8

.3
0

 

8
9

2
,9

9
7

.3
5

 

1
8

2
,7

1
0

.2
7

 

1
,6

4
3

,3
9

5
.9

2
 

1
,6

6
2

,9
30

.4
2

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 L

A
K

E
L
A

N
D

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
b

y
 F

u
n

d
 

A
s

 o
f 

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1
 

2
0

4
 F

E
M

A
 F

U
N

D
 

2
0

5
 A

P
R

A
 F

U
N

D
 

(2
,4

9
6

.3
3

) 
9

5
,9

2
7

.5
8

 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

(2
,4

9
6

.3
3

) 
9

5
,9

2
7

.5
8

 

(2
,4

9
6

.3
3

) 
9

5
,9

2
7

.5
8

 

_{
2

,4
96

.3
�

 
95

,9
2

7
.5

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

(2
,4

9
6

.3
3

) 
9

5
,9

2
7

.5
8

 

(2
,4

9
6

.3
3

) 
9

5
,9

2
7

.5
8

 

(2
,4

9
6

.3
3)

 
9

5
,9

2
7

.5
8

 

3
7

6
 L

A
K

E
L

A
N

D
 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
 

2
6

,3
1

6
.9

4
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

2
6

,3
1

6
.9

4
 

2
6

,3
1

6
.9

4
 

2
6

,3
1

6
.9

4 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

9
2

,7
6

0
.6

4
 

9
2

,7
6

0
.6

4
 

0
.0

0
 

(6
6

,4
4

3
.7

0
) 

2
6

,3
1

6
.9

4
 

2
6

,3
1

6
.9

4 

6
0

1
 W

A
T

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 

6
6

3
,2

9
7

.2
8

 

1
,3

9
9

.2
3

 

0
.0

0
 

6
6

4
,6

9
6

.5
1

 

6
6

4
,6

9
6

.5
1

 

6
6

4,
6

96
.5

1
 

0
,0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

2
6

1
,5

1
2

.1
9

 

9
8

,3
3

5
.0

3
 

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
,8

4
7

.2
2

 

3
0

8
,0

5
0

.4
4

 

(3
,2

0
1

.1
5

) 

6
6

4
,6

9
6

.5
1

 

6
6

4,
6

96
.5

1
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

2
,4

3
8

,1
8

9
.1

5
 

8
,9

3
5

.9
7

 

2
5

0
,0

0
 

2
,4

4
7

,3
7

5
.1

2
 

2
,4

4
7

,3
7

5
, 1

2
 

2
,44

7
,3

7
5

.1
2

 

4
8

0
.8

7
 

1
9

,0
5

3
.6

3
 

1
9

,5
3

4
.5

0
 

1
9

,5
3

4
.5

0
 

1
9

,5
3

4
.5

0
 

1
9

4
,6

0
6

.3
0

 

2
9

3
,0

8
2

.0
0

 

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
6

1
,5

1
2

.1
9

 

9
8

,3
3

5
.0

3
 

9
2

,7
6

0
.6

4
 

1
,0

2
0

,2
9

6
.1

6
 

1
,2

0
1

,0
4

7
.7

9
 

2
0

6
,4

9
6

.6
7

 

2
,4

2
7

,8
4

0
.6

2
 

2
,44

7
,3

7
5

.1
2

 

m
 

(n
 

C
 

:::c
 

)>
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t:
 P

a
g

e
 

m
 

AG N IT M 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Revenue 

31000 • TAXES 

31010 · General Property Taxes - CY 

31020 · General Property Taxes - PYs 

31040 · Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - CY 

31041 · Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - PYs 

31060 · Excess TIF - City 100% 

31820 · Gambling Tax 

31910 · Property Tax Penalty & Interest 

31950 · Special Assessments 

Total 31000 · TAXES 

32000 · LICENSES AND PERMITS 

32110 · Bus Lie (Liquor, Beer, Tobacco) 

32180 · Bus Lie (Other) 

32200 · Non-Bus Lie and Permits 

32210 · Building Permits 

32215 · Bldg Permit Surcharge Retention 

Total 32000 · LICENSES AND PERMITS 

33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33400 · State 

33429 · State - P.E.R.A. Aid 

Total 33400 · State 

33600 · Washington County 

33620 · Recycling Grant 

Total 33600 · Washington County 

Total 33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Jul2021 

495,093.34 

7,785.01 

46,567.46 

(289.50) 

139.68 

0.00 

215.90 

20,986.99 

570,498.88 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,642.05 

0.00 

4,642.05 

0.00 

0.00 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

Year to Date 

495,093.34 

17,316.33 

46,567.46 

(289.50) 

139.68 

4,710.24 

215.90 

20,986.99 

584,740.44 

(1,330.00) 

260.00 

0.00 

17,115.05 

50.00 

16,095.05 

0.00 

0.00 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

Annual Budget 

555,815.00 

8,000.00 

56,570.00 

0.00 

6,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

626,385.00 

2,500.00 

800.00 

100.00 

49,500.00 

0.00 

52,900.00 

461.00 

461 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

461.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(60,721.66) 

9,316.33 

(10,002.54) 

(289.50) 

(1,289.76) Received Quarterly 

215.90 

20,986.99 

(41,784.24) 

Comments 

(3,830.00) Partial Refund Bungalow Liquor Licence 

(540.00) 

(100.00) 

(32,384.95) 

50.00 Quarterly when State Report Filed -----(36,804.95) 

(461.00) 

(461.00) 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

3,421.00 

General Fund: Page 1 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Comments Jul2021 Year to Date Budiet 

34000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

34103 · Applications 800.00 1,300.00 5,000.00 (3,700.00) 

34104 · Plan Checking Fees 1,493.08 5,671 .44 0.00 5,671.44 

34106 · Commission from LSTV Cable Comm 0.00 21,971.48 0.00 21,971.48 

34107 · Assessment Searches 0.00 25.00 50.00 (25.00) 

34410 · Recycling Revenue Sharing 566.25 632.88 0.00 632.88 

Total 34000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 2,859.33 29,600.80 5,050.00 24,550.80 

35000 · FINES AND FORFEITS 

35100 · Fines 513.27 3,121.30 5,100.00 (1,978.70) 

Total 35000 · FINES AND FORFEITS 513.27 3,121.30 5,100.00 (1,978.70) 

36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

36200 · Misc Revenue 0.00 3,500.00 50.00 3,450.00 Centurylink Settlement 

36210 · Interest Earnings 27.86 263.36 9,705.00 (9,441.64) 

Total 36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 27.86 3,763.36 9,755.00 (5,991.64) 

39201 · Transfer to General Fund 0.00 0.00 363,825.00 (363,825.00) 

Total Revenue 582,423.39 641,202.95 1,063,476.00 (422,412.73) 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41100 · City Council 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 766.68 4,890.06 9,288.00 (4,397.94) 

121.10 · PERA Contributions 19.16 116.17 480.00 (363.83) 

122.10 · FICA Contributions 34.86 229.96 144.00 85.96 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 7.00 42.00 0.00 42.00 

Total 41100 · City Council 827.70 5,278.19 9,912.00 (4,633.81) 

41300 · Mayor 

100.30 · Wages and Salaries 312.50 2,187.50 3,840.00 (1,652.50) 

121.30 · PERA Contributions 0.00 9.58 188.00 (178.42) 

122.30 · FICA Contributions 23.91 155.48 60.00 95.48 

440.30 · Direct Deposit Fees 0.00 1.75 0.00 1.75 

Total 41300 · Mayor 336.41 2,354.31 4,088.00 (1,733.69) 

General Fund: Page 2 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 

General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Comments Jul2021 Year to Date Budiet 

41400 · City Clerk and other Staff 

100.40 · Wages and Salaries (FT) 3,960.00 27,950.63 84,000.00 (56,049.37) 

121.40 · PERA Contributions 297.00 2,096.31 4,200.00 (2,103.69) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 383.28 2,218.56 6,426.00 (4,207.44) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 1,050.00 1,050.00 10,800.00 (9,750.00) 

133.40 · Life and STD Insurance 0.00 0.00 394.00 (394.00) 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 3.50 24.50 0.00 24.50 

Total 41400 · City Clerk and other Staff 5,693.78 33,340.00 105,820.00 (72,480.00) 

41530 · Accounting 3,031.00 19,973.00 24,000.00 (4,027.00) 

41600 · Legal Services 

304.60 · Legal - General 2,355.00 8,858.75 37,000.00 (28,141.25) 

305.60 · Legal - Prosecution 1,190.00 5,725.00 16,000.00 (10,275.00) 

Total 41600 · Legal Services 3,545.00 14,583.75 53,000.00 (38,416.25) 

41900 · other General Government 

200.90 · Office Supplies 169.00 2,585.27 3,650.00 (1,064.73) 

217.90 • Education and Training 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00) 

218.90 · PO Box 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 

310.90 · IT Services 614.00 5,034.10 6,800.00 (1,765.90) 

311.90 · Video Services 0.00 1,225.00 2,550.00 (1,325.00) 

322.90 · Postage 124.00 1,024.86 750.00 274.86 Open Council Seat Postcards & Street Project Mailer 

325.90 · Newsletter 546.86 4,383.94 9,000.00 (4,616.06) 

331.90 · Mileage 35.45 214.51 0.00 214.51 

351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 0.00 39.50 1,000.00 (960.50) 

413.90 · Office Equipment Lease 335.93 2,337.03 3,850.00 (1,512.97) 

430.90 · Miscellaneous 0.00 148.44 0.00 148.44 

433.90 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 1,331.95 3,000.00 (1,668.05) 

Total 41900 · other General Government 1,825.24 18,324.60 33,000.00 (14,675.40) 

General Fund: Page 3 of 6 

--- ------·-·- -- ---···-----·----··- ·---· --··-··--·-···-··- ·---·-----· ·-· ··-·-·---·-·-· --------------------------------



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Comments Jul2021 Year to Date Budiet 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

301.91 · General Planning 1,740.00 6,180.00 36,000.00 (29,820.00) 

301.92 · CPU 2040 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 {5,000.00) 

301.93 · FEMA Application 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00) 

301.94 · Ordinance Work 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00) 

301.95 · Zoning Enforcement 810.00 960.00 3,300.00 (2,340.00) 

Total 41910 • Planning and Zoing 2,550.00 7,140.00 49,700.00 (42,560.00) 

41915 · City Engineer 448.99 846.38 2,300.00 (2,300.00) 

41940 · City Hall 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 510.01 2,472.67 4,100.00 (1,627.33) 

320.94 · Telephone 410.10 2,831.24 3,500.00 (668.76) 

360.94 · Insurance (59.69) 15.41 75.00 (59.59) Workers Comp Insurance Refund 

380.94 · Utility Services 

381.94 · Electricity 188.42 1,281 .82 0.00 1,281 .82 

382.94 · Water 128.54 417.16 400.00 17.1 6 

383.94 · Gas 76.00 512.05 1,200.00 (687.95) 

384.94 · Refuse Disposal 76.64 343.53 0.00 343.53 

386.94 · Internet 0.00 0.00 540.00 (540.00) 

Total 380.94 · Utility Services 469.60 2,554.56 2,140.00 414.56 

Total 41940 · City Hall 1,330.02 7,873.88 9,815.00 (1 ,941.12) 

41950 · Assessing 0.00 13,071.69 13,000.00 71.69 

41960 · Elections 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 

41970 · Insurance (659.86) 5,475.36 6,400.00 (924.64) Workers Comp Insurance Refund 

Total 41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 18,928.28 129,411.16 311 ,035.00 (182,470.22) 

42000 · PUBLIC SAFETY 

42100 · Police 

311.00 · Contract Services 65,210.08 65,210.08 130,420.00 (65,209.92) Paid Semiannually 

325.00 · Code Red Fee 0.00 141.16 0.00 141 .16 

Total 42100 · Police 65,210.08 65,351.24 130,420.00 (65,068.76) 

42200 · Fire 32,224.25 96,672.75 128,896.00 (32,223.25) Paid Quarterly 

42280 · Fire Stations and Buildings 0.00 0.00 23,325.00 (23,325.00) 

General Fund: Page 4 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 

42400 · Building Inspections 

42500 • Civil Defense 

380.50 · Utility Services 

Total 42500 · Civil Defense 

42700 · Animal Control 

Total 42000 · PUBLIC SAFETY 

43000 · PUBLIC WORKS 

310.00 · Contract Services 

320.00 · Communication 

430.00 · Miscellaneous 

43100 · Streets and Roadways 

43121 · Paved Streets 

224.21 · Street Maintenance 

228.21 · Street Improvements 

360.21 · Insurance 

Total 43121 · Paved Streets 

43125 · Ice and Snow Removal 

217 .25 · Sand & Salt 

310.25 · Contract Services 

360.25 · Insurance 

Total 43125 · Ice and Snow Removal 

43160 · Street Lighting 

Total 43100 · Streets and Roadways 

43200 · Sanitation 

43230 • Waste (Refuse) Collection 

43235 · Clean Up Day 

43240 · Waste (Refuse) Disposal 

Total 43200 · Sanitation 

Total 43000 · PUBLIC WORKS 

45000 ·CULTURE-RECREATION 

Jul2021 

1,168.00 

11.91 

11 .91 

0.00 

98,614.24 

5,805.00 

0.00 

0.00 

375.00 

9,772.89 

(527.43) 

9,620.46 

0.00 

0.00 

(276.02) 

(276.02) 

1,043.46 

10,387.90 

5,329.32 

0.00 

0.00 

5,329.32 

21,522.22 

General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Comments Year to Date Bud11et 

5,268.49 35,850.00 (30,581.51) 

79.52 0.00 79.52 

79.52 0.00 79.52 

712.15 2,500.00 (1,787.85) 

168,084.15 320,991.00 (152,906.85) 

40,635.00 71,223.00 (30,588.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract 

90.31 0.00 90.31 

862.41 0.00 862.41 Old Invoices to Washington County 

12,905.11 50,000.00 (37,094.89) 

37,839.70 130,000.00 (92,160.30) Quality Ave Funds 

986.18 1,520.00 (533.82) Workers Comp Insurance Refund 

51,730.99 181,520.00 (129,789.01) 

3,752.26 2,710.00 1,042.26 

10,752.50 35,900.00 (25,147.50) 

71.26 347.00 (275.74) Workers Comp Insurance Refund 

14,576.02 38,957.00 (24,380.98) 

5,113.15 8,400.00 (3,286.85) 

71,420.16 228,877.00 (157,456.84) 

18,652.62 32,635.00 (13,982.38) 

0.00 1,900.00 (1,900.00) 

436.86 5,765.00 (5,328.14) 

19,089.48 40,300.00 (21,210.52) 

132,097.36 340,400.00 (208,302.64) 

General Fund: Page 5 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Comments Jul2021 Year to Date Bud~et 

45200 · Parks 

45201 · Contract Labor 500.00 3,500.00 6,000.00 (2,500.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract 

45202 · Park Areas 

210.20 · Operating Supplies 334.98 1,111.84 1,890.00 (778.16) 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 7,450.59 9,211.14 25,500.00 (16,288.86) 

360.20 · Insurance (146.01) 3,662.70 3,600.00 62.70 Workers Comp Insurance Refund 

490.20 · Donations to Civic Orgs 933.24 11,333.24 6,000.00 5,333.24 

Total 45202 · Park Areas 8,572.80 25,318.92 36,990.00 (11,671.08) 

45206 · Park Lighting 33.91 236.09 400.00 (163.91) 

Total 45200 · Parks 9,106.71 29,055.01 43,390.00 (14,334.99) 

46100 · Conservation Natural Resources 

46101 · Water Resoures 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00) 

Total 46100 · Conservation Natural Resources 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00) 

Total 45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 9,106.71 29,055.01 57,550.00 (28,494.99) 

49300 · other Financing Uses 

49360 · Transfers To Governmental Fund 0.00 0.00 53,000.00 (53,000.00) 

49367 · Transfer to Village Debt Svc 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 

Total 49300 · other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 73,000.00 (73,000.00) 

Total Expenditure 148,171.45 458,647.68 1,102,976.00 (645,174.70) 

Change in Fund Balance 434,251.94 182,555.27 (39,500.00) 222,761.97 

General Fund: Page 6 of 6 



Revenue 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 

FEMA Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Jul2021 Year to Date Budget Comments 

33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33101 · Federal Grants and Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Will be Reimbursed for Expenses 

Total 33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41530 · Accounting 

41600 · Legal Services 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

41915 • City Engineer 

Total 41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Total Expenditure 

Change in Fund Balance 

0.00 

0.00 

120.00 

37.50 

300.00 

224.50 

682.00 

682.00 

(682.00) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,035.00 0.00 1,035.00 

37.50 0.00 37.50 

900.00 0.00 900.00 

523.83 0.00 523.83 

2,496.33 0.00 2,496.33 

2,496.33 0.00 2,496.33 

(2,496.33) 0.00 (2,496.33) 

FEMA Grant Fund: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
ARPA Fund 

Revenue 

33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33101 • Federal Grants and Aid 

Total 33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41530 · Accounting 

41600 · Legal Services 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

41915 · City Engineer 

Total 41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Total Expenditure 

Change in Fund Balance 

Jul2021 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

313.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

313.00 

313.00 

95,927.58 

Year to Date Annual Budget 

96,240.58 0.00 

96,240.58 0.00 

96,240.58 0.00 

313.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

313.00 0.00 

313.00 0.00 

95,927.58 0.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

313.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

313.00 

313.00 

95,927.58 

Comments 

ARPA Fund: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 

Lakeland Village Debt Service 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Jul2021 Year to Date Budaet Comments 

Revenue 

31000 · TAXES 

31050 · Tax Increments 

31051 · TIF • City 10% 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 

31055 · TIF - Development 90% 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21 ,000.00) 

Total 31050 • Tax Increments 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 (23,000.00) 

31950 · Special Assessments 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 

Total 31000 · TAXES 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 (48,000.00) 

36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

36210 · Interest Earnings 1.24 12.61 700.00 (687.39) 

Total 36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1.24 12.61 700.00 (687.39) 

39201 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 

Total Revenue 1.24 12.61 68,700.00 (68,687.39) 

Expenditures 

45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 

46520 · Economic Development 

46525 · TIF Expense - Lakeland Village 0.00 255.00 250.00 5.00 

46530 • TIF Payment - Development 90% 0.00 20,351 .31 21,000.00 (648.69) 

46535 · Other TIF Expenses 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00) 

Total 46520 · Economic Development 0.00 20,606.31 21 ,650.00 (1,043.69) 

Total 45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 0.00 20,606.31 21,650.00 (1,043.69) 

47100 · Bond 

601.10 · Bond Principal 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 Bond Payments Due on 02/01 of Year 

611 .10 · Bond Interest 5,025.00 10,400.00 11,025.00 (625.00) Interest Payments Due on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year 

620.10 · Fiscal Agent Fees 0.00 450.00 415.00 35.00 

Total 47100 · Bond 5,025.00 45,850.00 46,440.00 (590.00) 

Total Expenditures 5,025.00 66,456.31 68,090.00 (1,633.69) 

Change in Fund Balance (5,023.76) (66,443.70) 610.00 (67,053.70) 

Lakeland Village Debt Service: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 
Water Fund 

Operating Revenues 

37100 · WATER SALES 

37110 · Rate Class I 

37150 · Connection/Reconnection Fees 

37166 · New Account Fees 

Total 37100 · WATER SALES 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

47100 · Bond 

601.10 · Bond Principal 

611.10 • Bond Interest 

620.10 · Fiscal Agent Fees 

Total 47100 · Bond 

49400 · Water - Source of Supply 

310.40 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 

380.40 • License & Connection Fees 

Total 49400 • Water - Source of Supply 

49410 · Water - Power and Pumping 

380.41 · Utility Services 

381.41 · Electricity 

383.41 · Gas 

Total 380.41 · Utility Services 

Total 49410 · Water - Power and Pumping 

49420 · Water - Purification 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

216.42 · Chemicals 

310.42 · Water Testing 

Total 49420 · Water - Purification 

Jul2021 Year to Date 

58,685.81 255,414.26 

400.00 3,200.00 

25.00 125.00 

59,110.81 258,739.26 

59,110.81 258,739.26 

0.00 90,000.00 

4,350.00 9,600.00 

0.00 480.00 

4,350.00 100,080.00 

0.00 2,059.32 

0.00 5,961.60 

0.00 8,020.92 

3,678.12 16,637.71 

310.64 2,706.67 

3,988.76 19,344.38 

3,988.76 19,344.38 

78.16 611.28 

3,424.65 10,701.27 

220.00 1,320.00 

3,722.81 12,632.55 

Annual Budget 

529,200.00 

1,500.00 

300.00 

531,000.00 

531,000.00 

90,000.00 

9,375.00 

525.00 

99,900.00 

3,280.00 

11,020.00 

14,300.00 

31,500.00 

5,350.00 

36,850.00 

36,850.00 

12,000.00 

23,000.00 

3,300.00 

38,300.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(273,785.74) 

1,700.00 

(175.00) 

(272,260.74) 

(272,260.74) 

0.00 

225.00 

(45.00) 

180.00 

(1,220.68) 

(5,058.40) 

(6,279.08) 

(14,862.29) 

(2,643.33) 

(17,505.62) 

(17,505.62) 

(11,388.72) 

(12,298.73) 

(1,980.00) 

(25,667.45) 

Comments 

Bond Payments Due on 02/01 of Year 

Interest Payments Due on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year 

Recoded SEH MPCA Invoices Here. Previously Coded 
to 310.44 "Contract Service" 

Paid Quarterly 

Water Fund: Page 1 of 3 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 

Jul2021 

49430 · Water - Distribution 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 1,322.03 

223.43 · Building Maintenance 259.14 

235.43 · Major Capital Expenditures 19,812.75 

Total 49430 · Water - Distribution 21,393.92 

49440 · Water - Admin and General 

200.44 · Office Supplies 158.00 

217.44 · GSOC Tickets 0.00 

301.44 • Accounting 750.00 

307 .44 · Water Billing 0.00 

310.44 • Contract Service 6,442.00 

311.44 · IT & Security 540.00 

320.44 · Communication 

321.44 · Telephone 439.59 

322.44 · Postage 0.00 

Total 320.44 • Communication 439.59 

350.44 • Printing and Binding 0.00 

360.44 · Insurance (1,351.99) 

384.44 · Refuse Disposal 150.18 

430.44 · Miscellaneous 0.00 

432.44 · NSF Check Fee 0.00 

433.44 · Dues and Subscriptions 300.00 

440.44 · Sales Tax 0.00 

Total 49440 · Water - Admin and General 7,427.78 

Total Operating Expenses 40,883.27 

Operating lncome/(Loss) 18,227.54 

Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 

36210 · Interest Earnings 13.95 

Total Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 13.95 

Change in Net Position Before Transfers 18,241.49 

39201 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 

Water Fund 

Year to Date Annual Budget 

22,491.38 27,300.00 

1,114.10 4,500.00 

19,812.75 60,000.00 

43,418.23 91,800.00 

1,255.52 2,150.00 

365.90 1,000.00 

4,500.00 9,000.00 

8,527.75 19,800.00 

45,094.00 78,540.00 

3,657.95 2,160.00 

3,005.59 8,000.00 

291.26 750.00 

3,296.85 8,750.00 

657.00 4,000.00 

8,123.09 . 9,000.00 

524.05 0.00 

13.78 500.00 

175.00 0.00 

300.00 0.00 

2,061 .82 1,200.00 

78,552.71 136,100.00 

262,048.79 417,250.00 

(3,309.53) 113,750.00 

108.38 2,975.00 

108.38 2,975.00 

(3,201.15) 116,725.00 

0.00 20,000.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(4,808.62) 

(3,385.90) 

Comments 

Two Wafer Butterfly Valves 

(40,187.25) New Flooring Will Be Coded Here - Paid in July 

(48,381.77) 

(894.48) 

(634.10) 

(4,500.00) 

(11,272.25) PeopleService - Paid Quarterly 

(33,446.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract 

1,497.95 PH2 Connectivity Issues 

(4,994.41) 

(458.74) 

(5,453.15) 

(3,343.00) 

(876.91 ) Refund on Workers Comp Insurance Coming 

524.05 

(486.22) 

175.00 

300.00 

861 .82 Paid Annually -----(57,547.29) 

(155,201.21) 

(117,059.53) 

(2,866.62) 

(2,866.62) 

(119,926.15) 

(20,000.00) 

Water Fund: Page 2 of 3 



Change in Net Position 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 
Water Fund 

Jul2021 Year to Date 

18,241.49 (3,201.15) 

Annual Budget 

136,725.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(139,926.15) 

Comments 

Water Fund: Page 3 of 3 



City of Lakeland, Minnesota 

Roger Schanus, CPA Report to the Mayor and City Council 

August 17, 2021 

1. Financial Report - Page 1 Cash, Page 2 Property Taxes & Recycling Grant, 

Page 5 Police Services, Page 6 Quality Avenue Project, Page 8 FEMA Fund, 

Page 10 Water Revenue & Debt Payments. 

2. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021- The funds should approximate 

$192,000 (half in July and half next summer) and were just received from 

the Office of Minnesota Management & Budget (MMB). This Program is 

similar to the CRF Program in 2020 except that it's much more liberal. The 

Program runs through December 31, 2024. So no rush to use the funds. 

The qualifying expenditures include many more things, including 

replacement of lost revenue. As with CRF, the funds can be used by both 

the City and local businesses. We should probably have another short 

workshop to discuss what to use the initial funds for. 

3. City Treasurer - I spoke with Legal Counsel at the League of Minnesota 

Cities and they suggested that the City hire a part-time person and name 

them City Treasurer. They can be as part time as need be, and it would be 

nice to have someone to keep City Hall open when Michelle is off. See my 

attached letter and suggestions. 

4. Budget for 2022 Levy - The Levy needs to be determined and sent to the 

County by September 30th
• The levy can still be decreased up through the 

December Council meeting. I sent out a preliminary budget last week for 

the Council's review at a Workshop we had prior to this meeting. 

5. Capital Improvement Program Budget (CIP) - We need to complete our CIP 

budget in either the regular budget meeting or a separate CIP Workshop. 

6. Training - Just a reminder, I know a firm that trains City Clerk's at whatever 

level needed. They can come to City Hall to do it. I suggest that the City 

use their service for training that would be beneficial to Michelle. The firm 

and Michelle can determine what areas to focus on. 



August 17, 2021 

To: City of Lakeland City Council 

Re: Written Recommendation of City Halt Staffing 

The City currently has one person working at City Hall, that being Michelle Elsner the City Clerk. 

Michelle is intelligent, prompt, stays on top of things, and understands that she has much to learn in her 

position. But, Michelle needs to be able take time for PTO (basically sick and vacation) and training. 

There is a great "new clerks" training in St. Cloud every March that would be very beneficial for her to 

attend. It's put on by the Minnesota Clerks and Finance Officers Association (MCFOA) and taught by 

City Clerks who have been through the process. 

For these reasons alone, I would recommend hiring a second party to work in the office at City Hall. 

That person should be part-time and their title should be Deputy City Clerk/Treasurer. In a normal 

week, this position should not require more than 8-16 hours depending upon duties available and 

assigned by Michelle Elsner. Both their hours and duties would be assigned to them by Michelle Elsner. 

Additional considerations include: (1) having a separate City Clerk and City Treasurer allows the City to 

not have a mandatory annual audit and, (2) some projects can be assigned that need some work done 

on them, such as balancing the escrow account as transactions occur, reporting the balances to the City 

Clerk and City Council, and pursue old balances for payment of amounts due. 

Their duties will expand as we discuss projects that are behind and/or requested by the City Council. 

Please contact me with any additional questions. 

RogerSchanus,CPA, MBA 

Director, CarlsonSV 



STAFF REPORT 

TO: 

From: 

Mayor and City Council 

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

Summary of Request 

.fillt! 
le 

Date: August 17, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM 

7A 

RE: Variance from the maximum 

impervious surface coverage 

standard at 801 Quentin Avenue 

South 

The Applicants ("Applicant"), Barrett and Alison Toland, are requesting a variance from 
the maximum impervious surface coverage standard to construct an addition at their 
home at 801 Quentin Avenue South. 

A duly noticed Public Hearing was published for August 17, 2021, and letters were 
mailed to property owners within 500 feet of the subject property (per the Lakeland 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 155.075 St. Croix River District, Administrative 
Procedure) informing them of the requested application and the public hearing. 

The following staff report summarizes the requested variance, and the existing 

conditions of the site for your review and consideration. 

Project Summary 

Applicant and Owner: 

Barrett and Alison Toland 

801 Quentin Avenue South 

Lakeland, MN 55043 

Site Size: 0.8 Acres (34,608 square feet) - 2 

parcels 

Location: 801 Quentin Avenue South, 

Lakeland, MN 

& Land Use: R-3, SCRO 

Request: Variance from maximum impervious surface coverage standard to construct 

an addition to their home. 

The Applicant's property at 701 Quentin Avenue South is 0.8 acres and adjacent to the 
St. Croix River. It is in the St. Croix River District and therefore subject to Chapter 155 in 
Lakeland's Code of Ordinances. Its underlying zoning is R-3. The applicant is proposing 
to construct a one-story addition of 658 square feet on the south side of the existing 
home with a full finished basement. The existing home is 2,113 square feet including an 
attached garage. There is also a 331 square foot detached garage with driveway apron 
on the property. 

The Applicant applied for a Variance from the Minimum Lot Size. The minimum lot size 
in the St. Croix River District is 1 acre, and this lot is 0.82 acres in size. On July 20, 

_J 
7 

Zoning 
........................ , ... 



.fil Lt! 
7 1c 

2021, the City Council granted the Variance with the Condition that the Applicant secure 
a Variance from the Impervious Surface Coverage Maximum. 

The existing impervious surface coverage is 24.1 %. The maximum permitted is 20%. 
The Applicant is proposing to expand impervious surface coverage to 24.96% of the lot, 
an increase of 0.86 % which will result in 4.96% over the 20% standard. Therefore, a 
variance from the maximum coverage standard is required. 

Review Criteria for a Variance 

The Zoning Regulations in the Code of Ordinances state criteria by which variances are 
to be reviewed. 

The applicable code section is provided for your reference and consideration: 

159.023 Appeals and Variances 

(a) Variances shall be permitted: 

1. When they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the 
ordinance; and 

2. When the variances are consistent with the city's comprehensive plan. 

(b) Variances may be granted when the applicant for the variances establishes that 
there are practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance. 

(c) PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES, as used in connection with the granting of a variance, 
means: 

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the ordinance; 

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner; and 

3. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 
Economic considerations alone do no not constitute PRACTICAL 
DIFFICULTIES. 

Existing Site Conditions 

The lot is rectangle-shaped and lies east-west. It is comprised of two parcels and is 
approximately 102 feet wide. It is approximately 326 feet long on the north boundary 
and 362 feet long on the south boundary. A portion of the roadway, Quentin Avenue 

2 



South, is contained on the parcel. A detached garage and driveway apron are located 
on the west side of Quentin Avenue South , whereas the house, attached garage and 
yard are located to the east of Quentin Avenue South. There are mature trees along the 
southern boundary of the property and scattered on the west side of the property. 

Zoning Standards 

Chapter 155 of Lakeland's Code of Ordinances, Lower St. Croix River Bluffland and 
Shoreland Management Regulations, pertains to this property: 

155.016 MINIMUM DISTRICT DIMESIONAL RQU/REMENTS 

Maximum total lot area covered by impervious surface: 20%. 

The maximum permitted impervious surface coverage required in the St. Croix River 
District is 20% of the lot. The existing impervious surface coverage, according to the 
submitted property survey, is 24.12% (8,346 sf). The Applicant proposes to add an 
addition and a walkway, and to remove a portion of the driveway and some existing 
pavers, where the addition will be located, resulting in a proposed impervious surface 
coverage of 24.96% (8,638 sf). 

The existing impervious coverage is over the maximum by 4.12%. The proposed 
impervious coverage increases that violation of the zoning standard by 0.84% to a total 
impervious coverage of 24.96%, or 4.96% (1,716 sf) over the standard. 

Existing Impervious (sf) Proposed Impervious (sf) 
House 2,113 2,113 sf 
Detached Garage 331 331 
Detached Garage Apron 68 68 
Permeable Landscape Rock 606 606 
Belgard Permeable Pavers 1,472 1,472 
Stone Walks 120 120 
Private Concrete Driveway 941 941 
Private Bituminous Driveway 835 835 
Wood Stairs and Decking 354 354 
Public Bituminous Roadway 1,506 1,506 
Proposed Addition NA 658 
Proposed Permeable Paver NA 177 
Walk 
Remove portion of Private NA -170 
Driveway 



Remove Permeable Pavers 
from area where Addition will 
be located 
TOTAL 

NA 

.fil Lt! 
7 1c 

8,346 sf (24.12%) 

-373 

8,638 sf (24.96%) 

The Applicant has raised the question: should permeable pavers be counted toward 
impervious surface coverage. The Applicant has recently replaced part of the driveway 
with Belgard Permeable Pavers and intends to do more replacement. In an earlier 
submittal, the Applicant proposed that permeable pavers be excluded from the 
impervious surface calculation. However, staff required revised impervious calculations 
based on DNR guidance and past practice. 

Permeable pavers were not considered when the rules for the St. Croix River were 
adopted by the State, and there is no definition of "impervious surface" in the Lower St. 
Croix Shoreland and Bluffland Ordinance which is adopted as part of Lakeland's Code 
(Chapter 155). The DNR provides local communities with a recommended definition in 
their "model shoreland ordinance". 

2. 533 Impervious surface. A constructed hard surface that prevents or retards 
entry of water into the soil and causes water to run off the surface in greater 
quantities and at an increased rate of flow than prior to development, including 
rooftops; decks; sidewalks; patios; swimming pools; parking lots; concrete, 
asphalt, gravel driveways, or permeable pavers; and other similar surfaces. 

Comment: 2. 533. Optional definition. An impervious surface definition is not in 
rule but is very helpful for administering the required impervious surface 
standards in Section 8.4 of this model. Gravel driveways are defined as 
impervious since soils become compacted after use and impair infiltration of 
water, and they are often eventually paved over by property owners and such 
work doesn't usually require a permit. Permeable pavers are also included to 
eliminate their use as a "work around" to meeting impervious coverage standards 
in Section 8. 4. Permeable pavement can reduce stormwater runoff, if maintained, 
but as a hard surface they remove habitat/vegetation and thus also impact 
shore/and aesthetics, both of which are shore/and protection goals. 

The practice of the City Engineer in Lakeland has been to follow DNR guidance and 
consider permeable pavers to be part of impervious surface calculations. 

4 



The permeable pavers that have been installed on the property and are proposed to be 
installed are intended to reduce stormwater runoff which meets the intent of the 
Ordinance. However, per DNR guidance, Lakeland's St. Croix River Bluffland and 
Shoreland Ordinance, and past practice, permeable pavers are included in the 
impervious calculation . Issues of correct installation and maintenance, and lack of 
assurances that the permeable pavers won't be replaced with concrete or asphalt or 
gravel in the future, give caution to excluding the permeable pavers from the impervious 
calculation. 

At 801 Quentin , the impervious surface is also made up of bituminous and concrete 
driveway, a detached garage (there is also an attached garage on the property) with 
driveway apron, a patio, steps and walkways . 

Variance Summary 

Standard Required Existing Proposed Variance from 
standard 

Impervious Surface 20% (6,922 sf) 24.12% 24.96% 4.96% (1 ,716 sf) 
Coverage (8,346 sf) (8,638 sf) 

Variance Review and Findings 

As indicated above, there are specific standards stated in Chapter 159.023 of the 
Lakeland Code of Ordinances by which a Variance request must be reviewed: 

1. Variances shall be permitted when they are in harmony with the general 
purposes and intent of the ordinance: and 

2. When the variances are consistent with the city's comprehensive plan; and 
further, 

3. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the ordinance; and 

4. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner; and 

5. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality; and 
6. Economic considerations along shall not constitute a hardship. 



.fil lli 
7 K 

The Applicant submitted a narrative as part of the application (provided as an 
Attachment) which outlines their perspective of the Practical Difficulties on the site. In 
addition, Staff provides the following analysis of the Variance request regarding each of 
the five stated criteria. 

Variance from the Impervious Surface Coverage Maximum: 

(1) Variances shall be permitted when they are in harmony with the general 
purpose and intent of the ordinance. 
Staff Response: The intent of the St. Croix River District is to 

• Regulate the area of a lot, and the length of bluff/and and water 
frontage suitable for building sites; 

• Regulate the setback of structures and sanitary waste treatment 
facilities from blufflines to protect the existing and/or natural scenic 
values, vegetation, soils, water and bedrock from disruption by man­
made structures or facilities; 

• Regulate the setback of structures and sanitary waste treatment 
facilities from shorelines to protect the natural scenic value, floodplain, 
and water quality; 

• Regulate alterations of the natural vegetation and topography; 
• Conserve and protect the natural scenic values and resources of the 

river valley. 

This proposed addition will add 658 square feet to the existing home. The 
addition will not be located within the 40 foot setback from the b/uffline or the 
100 foot setback from the Ordinary High Water Line. However, the overall 
impervious surface coverage exceeds the required maximum. The impervious 
surface coverage maximum is in place to protect the river from stormwater 
runoff, and to preserve the natural scenic value of the river valley. The 
addition of permeable pavers to the property by the Applicant, if done 
according to industry standards, should reduce run-off and therefore would 
conform with the intent of the Ordinance. However, when impervious surface 
coverage is calculated according to DNR guidelines, the standard is not met, 
and exceeding the impervious surface coverage maximum is not in harmony 
with the general intent of the Ordinance. 

(2) When the variances are consistent with the city's Comprehensive Plan. 
Staff Response: The requested variance to exceed the maximum impervious 
surface coverage is not consistent with the following goal of the 2030 
Comprehensive Plan: 

I 
C 



1. To develop and redevelop the City of Lakeland consistent with the 
aesthetics of the St. Croix River Valley. 

(3) The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the ordinance. 
Staff Response: The property owner proposes to continue to use this property 
as a primary home and to update it to add additional living and office space. 

(4) The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner. 
Staff Response: There are some unique aspects to the property located at 
801 Quentin Avenue South that impact the impervious surface calculation. 
The parcel is less than the minimum lot size and many of the parcels in the 
area are similarly small. The area was platted prior to the adoption of the 1 
acre minimum. A section of Quentin Avenue South, a public roadway, is 
located on this property, and is included in the impervious surface calculation. 
There is both an attached garage and a detached garage on the property. 
The construction of an addition to the existing home is not a circumstance 
unique to the property. 

(5) The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 
Staff Response: The proposed new structure fits within the characteristics of 
the surrounding properties and will not alter the essential character of the 
area which is an area of single-family homes. However, the impervious 
surface coverage, if permitted to be greater than the maximum permitted, is 
not in character with the locality. 

City Engineer Review 
The City Engineer has reviewed the impervious surface calculation and determined that 
the proposed coverage is 24.96%, an increase from the existing impervious coverage of 
24.12%. Approximately 6% of the impervious coverage is permeable pavers. The 
review memo is attached. 

DNR and WMO Review 
It is required that the proposed plans be submitted to the DNR and the Lower St. Croix 
Watershed Management Organization (the WMO), for review. The City has not yet 
received comment from the DNR. The WMO reviewed the plans, including the corrected 
impervious surface calculations. On August 11, 2021 the WMO replied by email stating 



.fil Lt! 
7 1c 

that the permeable pavers apply to impervious surface coverage and a Variance from 
the standard should be sought. With regard to the stormwater standard, which is the 
focus of their review, the permeable pavers will not prevent or retard the entry of 
stormwater and result in increased stormwater runoff, and therefore the WMO approves 
the plan and has no conditions to add. 

Conditions 
If the City Council approves the Variance, Staff recommends the following Conditions of 
the Variance for your review and consideration: 

1. The City Engineer shall inspect the installation of the permeable paver system during 
installation and a maintenance agreement shall be executed between the property 
owner and the City, as directed by the City Attorney. 
2. Temporary erosion control measures shall be inspected at the end of each work day 
during construction and maintained in good working order. 
3. The Applicant will respond to the DNR review of the Variance request. 
4. The above Conditions must be met prior to the issuance of any building permits. 

Action requested: 

Staff is seeking a recommendation of approval with conditions or denial of the Variance 
Application. 

Attachments 

Application and Narrative 
Survey with Revised Impervious Surface Calculations 
City Engineer Review 

8 



Jt.. . 
SEH 
Building a Better World 
to r All of Us •, MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Julia Paulsen Mullin I SHC, LLC - Lakeland City Zoning Administrator 

Erik D. Henningsgard, PE (Lie. MN, WI) I SEH Inc. - Lakeland City Engineer 

August 11, 2021 DATE: 

RE: Engineering Plan Review - Toland, 801 Quentin Ave S. 
SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00 

An application had previously been received for a proposed building expansion on a substandard lot and 
a variance approved by the Council for a building addition on the substandard lot. The applicant had also 
previously submitted a site plan that did not calculate the impervious surface correctly, including 
permeable paver systems as pervious. An updated plan was requested to provide an accurate account of 
the site impervious and a variance is being requested for the requirement of the 20% impervious surface. 
The following plans have been provided to the City for engineering review: 

• Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP}, file name: 801_Quentin_Ave_S_ Storm Water 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

• Landscape, Erosion, and Grading Plan, dated 7/13/2021, file name: 
801_Quentin_Landscape_Grading_Plan_v2 

• Proposed Site Plan, revision date 7/27/2021, file name: 801_Quentin_Proposed_Site_Plan_Ju/27 

In review of the documents submitted please see the comments below. 

COMMENTS 

1. The subject property is in the St. Croix River District. Therefore, the City's Bluffland and 
Shoreland Regulations (Ch. 155) apply. 

2. The lot size does not meet the minimum lot size included in§ 155.016 and a variance was 
granted by the City Council at the 7/20/2021 Council Meeting. 

3. The bluff line is indicated on the submittal documents and the proposed addition and existing 
building are outside of the bluff line setback. 

4. Erosion control measures are included on the erosion control plan. (And recommendation for 
approval from the WMO has been received.) 

5. Impervious Surface Calculations have been provided and are consistent with the MNDNR 
Shoreland Management Model Ordinance, including permeable paver systems as impervious in 
the calculation. 

a. The maximum impervious surface is 20%. 

b. The existing impervious surface calculation is 24.1 % and the proposed impervious 
surface calculation is 24.96%. 

c. Permeable paver systems account for 6.4% of the impervious surface calculation. 

6. The project requires approval of the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
(WMO) and the WMO recommended approval with no conditions on 7/16/2021. 

Engineers I Architects I Planners I Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond , WI 54017-1128 

715 .246 .9906 I 888.881.4281 I 888 .908.8166 fax I sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned I Affirmative Action-Equal Opportunity Employer 



Memorandum 
August 11, 2021 
Page 2 

7. Although the permeable paver systems are not classified as pervious, they could be used for 
stormwater management but are generally discouraged. While this type of system can be 
designed to meet the stormwater treatment requirements, many homeowners are not qualified or 
prepared for the effort and cost of regular monitoring and maintenance required to keep this kind 
of system functioning correctly. If approved, it is recommended that the City require 
inspections of the installation of the permeable paver system during installation and a 
maintenance agreement to be executed by the property owner and filed as may be 
recommended by the City Attorney. 

8. Alternatively, the stormwater collection components could direct stormwater to a surface 
infiltration area (or areas) to meet the needs of the project. Surface infiltration practices such as 
rain gardens and depressed lawn areas are much easier to monitor and maintain and don't 
require the services of specialty contractors. 

9. If the project is approved, temporary erosion control facilities shall be inspected at the end of 
each work day and maintained in good working condition. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
The above comments have been prepared for your consideration and, should the City consider granting 
the approvals requested, recommended conditions of approval are highlighted in bold font. The DNR will 
submit review comments. If the above review comments conflict with those of DNR, it is recommended 
that the City apply the more restrictive. 

c: Michelle Elsner I Acting City Clerk 

\\sehnr\projects\ko\l\lakel\138248\address file - named streets\801 quentin aves - toland\2021.0811 801 quentin aves - engineering review.docx 



Variance Request for 801 Quentin Ave S, Lakeland MN 

Barrett and Alison Toland ("Applicants") purchased the home in November 2016 and fully renovated the 
home in 2017 with the initial intent to enjoy the property as a summer home. However, after several 
years of spending time here they decided to become fulltime members of the Lakeland community in 
late 2020. 

The current home is a single story with a partial crawl space and is approximately 1,400 square feet with 
very small bedrooms and bathrooms, very little storage, and no dedicated work spaces. Since moving 
here permanently, the Applicants' companies have changed to a permanent remote work model, which 
requires professional remote working space on a long term basis. Due to these shifts, the Applicants 
propose adding a small addition to support a virtual work/learning environment and modern living. 

The proposed project has been reviewed by the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
(MSCWMO) and approved with no conditions. 

A variance due to the lot not meeting the minimum lot size of one acre zoning requirement was raised 
and approved on July 20, 2021. In addition, a variance is requested for Total Impervious Surface. 

Project Description: 

The applicants propose to add a small single story addition (approx. 658 sq feet) to the south of the 
home with a full basement. Two very small bedrooms on the north side of the house will be combined 
to make one larger bedroom and an existing bedroom will be repurposed as a dedicated home office 
space. 

The addition would be within all required setbacks. The addition would be 137 feet from the Ordinary 
High Watermark, and 53.7 feet from the bluff line. The proposed single story addition will remain 
consistent with the character of the current home and also be consistent of the character of the 
neighborhood. 

The addition will be finished in colors and shingles that match the existing home and meet the color 
requirements provided by the city of earth or summer vegetation tones. 

Variance Request: Lot size of one acre (Approved on 7/20/2021) 

The variance dialogue is included here as it directly relates to the feasibility of meeting the Impervious 
Surface Requirement. 

The existing lot is 34,608 SF to the OHW or .8 acres. The lot has been divided to the current size since at 
least the late 1940's and the current home has been on the lot since 1951. The lot size is comparable to 
other neighboring homes, and there is no undeveloped land adjacent to this property that could be 
purchased to satisfy the lot size of one acre requirement. Many of the neighboring homes (at least 7 of 
12 on the street) are also nonconforming to the one acre zoning requirement and have been built or had 
significant addition/renovation during the last 20 years. This ordinance provides a hardship as the lot 
size can not be met and the restriction interferes with reasonable use of the property. The granting of 
this variance will not alter the essential character of the locality, and is consistent with neighboring 
properties. 



Variance Request: Total Impervious Surface 

A variance request is for the proposed new impervious surface of 24.96%. The lot size is 34,608 sq feet 
and the current impervious surface is 24.1%. The proposed plan includes an increase of less than one 
percent (.86% or 292 sq feet). 

There is a roadway that runs through the property servicing the neighborhood, which accounts for 1506 
sq ft of the current impervious footprint (18% of current impervious footprint). The layout of the 
roadway is not optimal for minimal impact to the property, due to a significant curve through the 
property. This is unique to this property as other lots have a straight section of roadway. The design of 
the roadway has been in place for many years and is out of the control of the applicants. 

Given the footprint of the home and garage entry being perpendicular to the roadway, and given 
distance from the roadway, the space needed for a usable driveway and safe turnaround area is 
significant. This has been the case for many years and was not created by the applicant. The current 
driveway accounts for 1776 sq ft (21.2%) of the current impervious coverage. The driveway is currently 
divided into two parts, a concrete section and a bituminous section. As part of the project proposal, the 
applicant proposes replacing the concrete driveway section (941 sq feet) with Belgard permeable 
pavers, which creates significantly improved stormwater infiltration to the current site. The Applicants 
also propose reducing the bituminous section to a narrower size, to reduce the driveway impervious 
coverage to 1606 sq ft. 

The Belgard permeable paver product was previously used to replace impervious tiled areas around the 
home. The permeable pavers have been installed to manufacturer specifications and diligently 
maintained to ensure absorption and infiltration. The permeable pavers are not impervious, as they are 
by design permeable, but are included in the impervious calculation based on the MN DNR Shoreland 
Management Model Ordinance. 

This ordinance provides a hardship as impervious requirement can not be met given the small lot size, 
significant impact of the roadway and driveway/turnaround area, and the restriction interferes with 
reasonable use of the property. The granting of this variance will not alter the essential character of the 
locality, and is consistent with neighboring properties. 

Erosion & Sediment Control: 

Please see proposed Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). 

Landscaping/Grading Plan-

As noted in the site plan, the property is very flat from the home to the bluff line and will be backfilled 
and graded back to its natural contour. Currently there is a slight grade from the home to the western 
side of the lot that directs water to the large planting beds on the west, northwest, and southwest sides 
of the home (away from bluff/river). 



The home has leaf guard gutters which direct storm water away from the east/river side of the property 
on the western and south sides of the home. The addition will have a 5/12 sloped roof and gutters will 
be installed to direct water via downspouts to the existing garden bed on the southwest side of the 
home. 

The areas around the mature trees and the perimeter of the property are landscaped with shrubs, 
perennials, native grasses, and ground cover, which reduces the amount of lawn, reducing the need for 
fertilizer and watering. 

Other 

There are numerous mature trees and vegetation on the property, bluff, and beach which provide 
significant screening of the home when viewed from the river as noted on the Landscaping and Erosion 
Plan. The proposed addition is 10 feet further from the bluff line than the existing home (53.7 feet from 
bluff line) and given extensive screening on the south side of the property from mature trees, the impact 
when viewed from the river will be very minor. 

The exterior of the addition would be painted to match the current color and with matching shingles 
which conform to the "earth or summer vegetation tones" requirements given from the city. 

The Landscaping Plan identifies temporary and permanent erosion and sediment control plans. 

The home will be the primary residence for a single family (2 adults, one child). 

The applicants intention is to start construction upon receiving a building permit in an attempt to finish 
exterior work before winter 2021. 



EXISTING CONDITION SURVEY 
WITH PROPOSED ADDITION FOR: 
BARRETT TOLAND 

PBQPfRil PfSCBIPT•ON· 

Lot 4, Saclion 2, in Township 28 North, Ronge 20 
West, described 05 follows: 

Begironing ot o point in the Easterly line of the 
right-of-way of the Chicago, Milwaukee and St. Poul 
Rciilway which point is distant 960 rett from the South 
line of said Section 2 when measured at right angles 
therefrom; running thence Northeasterly along the East 
line of said Railway right-of-way 102.2 feet : running 
thence Easterly and parallel lo said South line of 
Section 2 lo the high water mark of the St. Croi• 
River; running lhenc1 Southerly along the said high 
waler mark lo a point 960 feet distant from the South 
line of sgid Section 2 when measured at right angles 
therefrom and directly East of the point of beginning. 
running thence Westerly and parallel to said South line 
of said Section 2 to the point of beginning; 

Subiect to the easement and restrictions contained in 
that certain book of deeds from Warren Smodbeck and 
Violeta Smodbeck, his wife, os grontors, to B.N. 
Nemerov, as grantee doled Moy 14, 1947, recorded 
June 12, 1947 in Book 150 of Oeeds; page 604, and 
olso subject to on agreement granting on easement for 
ingress and egress over ond across the Westerly 25 
feet of said tract entered into by property owners of 
said Lot 4 in April and Moy 1948, said agreement 
being recorded in Book 'V~ of Bonds, pages 588-S90. 
ond the porties of the second porl ore hereby granted 
the right to use said easements above referred lo as o 
means of ingress and egress from the property hereby 
conveyed in common with others who now or hereafter 
moy own property lying North and South al the 
property described above. 

This land is subject lo o reservation in favor of 
adjoining property owners of the right to erect and 
mointoin telephone and electric power lines over and 
under above the described tract . 

According to the United States Government Survey 
thereof 

AND 

50 feel on the East side of the centerline ol the 
obondoned Chicago, Milwaukee and St. Poul Roilrood, 
which obuts the above described reol estate. 

Woshinglon County, Minnesota. 

The Privote Roadway Agreement per Document Number 
.3096871, doled December .31 , 1999, replaced the 1948 
Eosement Area. 

Lot Area OS Meosured to High Water Line = 27,666 SF" 

~ 

- All existing buildin9 dimensions ore measured to the f inished 
siding and not the building foundation. 

- No search was mode tor any eosements. 

- The location of all utilities shown ore from either observed 
evidence in the field and/or from plans furnished by the utility 
companies ond ore approximate. UliMy companies should be 
notified for exact tocotion before doing ony excavation. 

L_ 

I 
/ C) 

I 

76.56 / 

I• .n,3 
~ 12 

\ -r--NB9"30"34"E 
\ 

I 

PROPPSEP IMPfBYIPt/S SlJRfACf· 

Lot Areo per Woshington Co. CIS Site ., .34,608 SF" 

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: 

House • 2,11.3 Sf 
Detached Garage .. 331 SF" 
Detached Garage Apron • 68 Sf 
Permeable Landscape Rock ,. 606 SF" 
Existing Belgard Permeable Povers • 1,472 SF 
Slone Walks • 120 SF" 
Reploce Existing Concrete Driveway w/ Belgard Permeable Povers • 941 SF" 
Private Bituminous Driveway = 8.35 Sf 
Wood Stairs &: Decking • .354 SF" 
Public Bituminous Roadway • 1,506 SF" 
Proposed Addition • 658 Sf 
Proposed Belgard Permeable Paver Wolk • 177 SF" 
Remove Belgard Permsoble Povers for Addition c -J7J Sf 
Remove Portion Privote Bilmuminous Orivewoy • -170 SF" 

Totol • 8.6.38 Sf 
• 24.96::::c; 

20,C or 6,922 SF" Maximum Allowable lmpeNious Surface 

Impervious Surface Calculation shown per MN ONR Shoretond Model 

JOB NO. SCALE f----~------"AEV=l,eSle,O°"NS.._ _________ -i SITE.ADDRESS 
110-21A D ..... ~

20
• 

BOOK/PAGE CME 

REFERENCE 

07-01-2021 Add stone w■lks, wood stain aod dcckin11 to un rvious surlac:ccalcul■tion . 

07-1)-2021 Add I ' con lour■ above bluff, ropo,cd swa.lc touth side addition, ro O!led walk. 

801 Quentin Ave. S 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

"jiii£E',---i-____ _jf!0:!:7•!]27'.:,•l~Ol!_!lf'A~d!,!_d ,,,!!,rm!!!<,!•b,!!l<CJ!!!•V:!!"~'"!!!"~d ie!'!e=,S•,!eb]!l•.!,l~!!!d!a,••e!J• !!'~":!!•kc,••!,l;m!!!J?!:=~;e!!""!!.•~••!!!!""!£'=.· ---1 BENCHMARK 

I SHE7 of l t---+-----------------------< !i~~~j:~ ~;:;~:.wcstComcr oUOI Quentin Ave. S. 

EXISTING IMPFRYIQl/S SUBfACf· 

Lot Arco per Washington Co. GIS Site • .34,608 SF 

IMPERVIOUS SURF"ACE : 

House = 2,11.3 SF 
Detached Garage • JJl SF" 
Detached Coroge Apron • 68 SF" 
Permeable Londscope Rock • 606 SF" 
Belgard Permeable Powers = 1,472 SF" 
Stone Wolks • 120 SF" 
Privote Concrete Orivew-oy • 941 SF" 
Private Bituminous Orivewoy • 835 SF 
Wood Stairs &: Decking "' .354 SF" 
Publ,e Bituminous Roadway = 1.506 Sf" 

To\ol • 8,.346 SF" 
= 24.1% 

I hereby certify thot th is survey, pion, or report was prepared by 
me or under my direct supervision and that I om a duly registered 
Land Surveyor under the lows of the Stole of Minnesoto. 

W. BROWN LAND SURVEYINC., INC. 

DAT&D: 05-26-2021 
WOODIIOW A. B■OWN, R.L.S. MN REG t &2.30 

LEGEND 

Edgs of Woods 
fence 

--WTR-- Water l.toin 
Telephone Pedestal 
Septic Cover 

20 

m 
0 
0 
0 
◊ 

• xgoo.O 
.,. -900-.,. 

- -680 OHW- .. 

• 
1(900.0) 

...-100-

Power Pole 

Water Shutoff 

Hydronl - Benchmark 

Oil Tonk Fill Pipe 
Existing Elevation 

Existing Contour 

Ordinary High Water 

found Iron Monument 
Proposed Elevation 

Proposed Contour 
Proposed Drainage 

0 20 40 

SCALE IN FEET 

W. BROWN LAND SURVEYING, INC. 
8030 CEDAR AVENUE so., Surrir. 2.28. 

81.DOMINGTDN, MN 66426 
Bua: (962) 8544065 
FAX (8£i2) 8544288 



--j--
-, 

- - . -- ,-~--

EXISTING WEST ELEVATION 
SOUTl--l ELEVATION 

Scale 114• • l'-0" 

EXISTING HOUSE 

__ l _..,.,._...., .. ~ 

"--! .......... 

-- ------ D 
EXISTING WEST ELEVATION 

EAST ELEVATION 
Scale 114 " • 1'-0" 

EXISTING, SOUTH ELEVATION 

WEST ELEVATION 
Scale 1/4" • l'-0" 



I~ i! 1i;!,j ! ~ i LJajiaij i~ rL;:i ~'½ C\I ~ ,i:h i ~! ~ ~ !l'!J!Jll "'!~i i. >- ~ I- J ii ij!!1111j -i,-1~ • ";f ~ " ~,i u i" 11 
i ~\j 

1 ~ 11B.m l ~J 
~aao:)IICN_,._, __ ,,.,_,,,,..,.110,:,,nw,o,,_..-xr, __ _..._,,,,w......aA,.,..,....,. ___ ~-•.u,a__,,.,i,,:,,111,:,rm-

_..,,._,,.,_._..,,._.,.,,,_"""'-,::i •.1.--,1c:ii..ne,-c,11K1 f-••oit1 • ... •1.a'll1_,,frt_,...O_l'.O_,_I_C>__,_4 __ ,,., ._,_. _ __,,,,_ __ ~,,.,_.~--"""'-- •~ 
Cl&U,ialWIN1-,_,Nl ._nt-.19J.OMOO '-,__,a,,,IU'O'll~.,,.,...,,.,-A--=,Tl'ftft--Ch0:1TW '_.»cy_~,aa,H.LONTl'rtfl,._NO.Gcl_,.._~- -.1,;UG,1.i.->.nac,,1r.:IO"IA~~~-=~ ---_,,~,,.,-------"----n¥U10,,.,..:ao•--~--~--·~,,..,,....,----- .. ----~-.,,, 

---- ·· -----.. ---- --- -· ····· 
I 

r- ------------' 
0..">Q..,ft<Q 

,. - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - .. •.so.,-..,_ 



1 ··· I 

MAIN FLOOR 

Seals 1/4" ■ t'-0" 

NEW uJALLS S~OuJN AS SOLID - ==~~~~: 
EXISTING WALLS 51-fOWN AS I-IOLLOW -

!----1 
-.p.~ ~j 

:---

Ltr..__,__._..L......1.___._...L-.14...J...._L...J..J,L....1.--..L,,J,......i_L-1...JLL.IJ ""M~" 

,: 
fi ~-l t 
H 
jt 
~~ ,i 
81 
~ 

I 
! 
~ 
g 

I 
e 
; 

ii 
i! 
h ~, 
u 
• i ~. 
ii , 
i 
I 
! 

I 
I 
! 
i 
I 
i 
! 
' , 
i 
I 

r-· 
~~ I 
~~ z 
(l) "' !;! z. ~ 

E~ ~ w _, 
:...") ~ 

@-•! 

-cOP)'R.<;1/f NO"f<. -
AU.. IZX;"iJT.:, ~$.R.1/'-D 

~'T'CJl.~!IU.Va. 
, _______ ..._ 

:::.." .. "..;_"""'-"--"":.:.:..":.. _,,,...-.., ..... -.-. ..... .. __,._,.,. ...... _, ___ 
_____ .... _,,,..,11,.-.,. 

0\1/tUl.., 
e:.A12RL..TT t. ~ 

TOLAW 
80I OLCNTN A'A. ~ 

L.A.:.uoo . ..,,i 

~nau,~OArc. 
-•= 

DR.A\v'N eoy, 
\/,t:r..C. J.;.yu. 

~lt..l;_T~· 

A-3 



LJaiiciiij 
I~ j1lj,1,1 
I!~ tl:l!jq 
'i:i 11lilp1! 
,~ !ljljill! 

~~•!I 111 "~ ,ij; :,11! 
I !lli ,lli 

, , , , 
N 

~ , , , , , ._,._ _____ ...., __ __, 

8 
QI'. 

\'I ,; 
:;; 
~ 

IL 
0 

' 0 
QI'. ' 
\'I ,; 
I-

, 
,!! , 
Iii , , 

, , 

IL 

8 
QI'. 

\'I ,; 
~ 
1:1 

i 

, 

.Ml i" 2 

, 
~ , 

' ' ' ' 

~l 
t. )'.- i 
• 1 "1t t ~" 
l • ~J 

' . ' . 
' ' ' ' , · 

' 

1-----

' 

N 

~ 

' ' ' ' ' 

8 
QI'. 

\'I ,; 
~ 
1:1 

i • 
l 

i"r 
j<l 

z 
0 
j:: 

! 
Ill I l hl 

I ,n 

' 
11 

ti!lfo ::i 
<( 

I! 3 

I 



-
-1 

1 ___ .._, __ ,~ 

o:o 

�-- ---------------I ... ,,...,,,.,.,,.,�..-... 

,----------------- --

CD 

Co\ 
\.:.) -----,--------

Q) l ' : 

' 

i 
, ' 

•;-



Building a Better World 

for All of Us' 

August 11, 2021 

Michelle Elsner 
Acting City Clerk 
City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue N. 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

Dear Ms. Elsner: 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

AGENDA ITEM 

8C 

RE: City of Lakeland 

City Hall Facility Conditions Assessment 

SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00 

The City of Lakeland would like to have a conditions assessment developed to review and document the 
current conditions and provide estimated costs for repairs at the existing City Hall Building. A previous 
conditions assessment report was completed by SEH in 2001 and will serve as the basis for the 

development of an updated report. The condition assessment will include a site visit by architectural, civil 

and structural engineering disciplines to visually observe the condition of the existing building and site. 

The assessment will provide a general overview of the buildings condition and include the following items: 
• ADA access
• Structural integrity of the building
• Basement water infiltration
• Window and door replacement
• Interior and exterior finishes
• Condition of roof structure and roofing materials
• Site drainage and landscaping
• Parking lot condition and expansion

The condition assessment is limited to visually accessible materials and equipment and destructive 
testing or removal of finish materials to gain access to building components and hazardous materials 
testing is not included in this assessment. 

PROJECT DELIVERABLES 

The project deliverables include the following: 
• Written report detailing findings of the Condition Assessment.
• Diagrammatic floor plan identifying locations of major deficiencies noted.
• Recommendations for repairs or alterations to the existing facility to remedy noted deficiencies.
• Estimated cost of repairs or modifications
• Attendance at meeting with staff or City Council to present findings and recommendations.

Engineers I Architects I Planners I Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017-1128 

715.246.9906 I 888.881.4281 I 888.908.8166 fax I sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned I Affirmative Action-Equal Opportunity Employer 

Jt... 
SEH 



Michelle Elsner 
August 11 , 2021 
Page 2 

SCHEDULE 

SEH will complete the Facility Conditions Assessment Scope of Work identified above within 
approximately 6 to 8 weeks. 

PAYMENT 

The project is estimated at $6,800 including expenses and equipment. 

Brian Bergstrom is an architect from our St. Paul office and will be leading the efforts for this project. We 
appreciate the opportunity to continue to serve the City of Lakeland. If you have any questions please do 
not hesitate to contact myself or Brian . 

Sincerely, 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

~ L, ( 
Erik D. Henningsgard, PE 
Lakeland City Engineer 
(Lie. MN, WI) 

=:::::, ~~ 
Brian Bergstrom 
Principal/Project Manager 

\\sehnr\projectslko~\lakel\138248\city hall\2021 study\2021 .0811 seh proposal - city hall assessment.docx 



CLERK’S 
REPORT 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
DATE: August 17th, 2021 

City Hall Happenings – Worked with the team at Carlson SV in compiling the numbers for the Municipal 
Fee and Expense report for the State of MN. The final deadline for that report to the state is the 20th of this 
month. It turned into a pretty large task for the first 6 months of 2020, the prior way of handling the over 
the counter permits didn’t always record all the information needed. However the second half of the year 
was a breeze because of the reports that Rum River keeps on hand showing all the information in exactly 
the format that the state needs it in. 

Worked with Erik Henningsgard and the Dept. of Health to decide what is going to be the best plan of action 
for the one remaining household in the City that does not have a water main running near it, in regards the 
fact that they are having well issues and may possibly need to have a new well drilled if the Dept of Health 
will allow it, they have stopped all well drilling due to the contaminant’s in the area so the resident will need 
to get approval from them to drill a new well. So we are currently waiting for an update from the resident or 
the Dept. of Health to find out if the City will have any part in this solution.  

Continuing to work with the resident at 16655 7th St N on their options for handling the excessive amount of 
debris and portable sheds in their yard.  Worked with other City Staff on some other various complaint 
issues around Lakeland.  

Worked with the appraiser from the LMC to schedule a walk-through of all the City buildings including the 
towers and the booster station for insurance purposes. 

Worked with Staff and other outside sources to get the information put together for the postings and 
mailings for the Public Hearing that is scheduled for the Council Meeting.  Worked with Valley Printing to 
prepare the post card mailing for the water conservation reminders. 

Started working with Carlson SV to review the escrow list, started coming up with a plan to clean that 
account up to be easier to manage. Discussed with Carlson SV some other possible types of solutions that 
might make the entire escrow piece easier to keep track of for the City.  

Signed up through Member Link with the LMC for their hour long class on Data Practices for City Clerk. The 
League has a few different classes for elected officials and City Staff that any of the Council or myself would 
be eligible to sign up for and once the class is paid for you can go back and review the information as many 
times as you would need to. 

Compiled all other Staff’s to do lists and worked to make sure that all requested tasks from the last council 
meeting were followed up on as needed. 

Joined a webinar Introducing MnDOT’s First Statewide Pedestrian System Plan. The plan identifies priority 
areas for investments and lays out specific strategies to improve walking availability and accessibility now 
and for the next 20 years to help communities plan for the future. Started in 2019 and completed in May  

city of 

[L~ 



2021, the plan provides policy guidance and implements performance measures to help MnDOT measure 
progress advancing walking throughout Minnesota 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michelle Elsner 

Acting City Clerk 

 

 

 

 


	4A - July 20. 2021 City Council Minutes
	4B - Claims to be Approved
	4C - Resolution 2021-10 Accepting the updated LSCVFD Membership By Laws
	4D - LMC Liability Coverage Waiver
	4E - Resolution 2021-11 Amending Car Lot Ordinance Chapter 110 Business License Section 110.21
	5A - Law Enforcement Report
	5B - Fire Department Report
	5C - Animal Control Report
	5D - Building Permit Report
	5E - Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard - SEH
	5F - Public Works/ Water Department Report - People Service
	5G - Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting
	5H - Financial Report - Roger Schanus - Carlson SV
	7A - Variance from Impervious Surface Maximum at 801 Quentin Ave S
	8A - Disucssion and Action on Variance Application 801 Quentin Ave S
	8B - Discussion and Action on Personnel Committee Meeting with Staff
	8C - Discussion on RFP for Assessment of City Hall Building
	Clerk's Report



